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UM - UNIVERSITY OF CaseNo. 1890303861

MICHIGAN Report Date/Time: 10/3/2018 11:26:04 AM
Case Report Reporting Officer: West, Mark
NARRATIVE:

UM-0178 - West, Mark
10/3/2018 12:60:00 AM
NATURE:

Suspicious Circumstances.

LOCATION:
The incident(s) occurred at an unknown University of Michigan Canipus Iocation during the years of 1972-1976.

'REPORT RECEIVED:
University of Michigan Police Department Criminal Investigations Unit Supesvisor Lt. Paul DeRidder made contact with Detective Mike

Mathews and I on October 3, 2018. DeRidder advised that hé had been given information from the Univeisity of Michiga’n Office of
Lnshtatxonal Equity (O.LE) of a "Campus Security Authozity" (CSA) report. The report was started after information was received from
ad concerns about medical procedites that he experienced as a student

-athlete back m the years of 1972-1976. I then made contact with Pam Heatlie at Q.LE to obtain more information.

. INFORMATION FROM PAM HEATLIE:
Heatlio relayed that current University of Michigan Athletic Director Warde Manual had received a letter in the mail fror“ on

July 18th. Manual then forwarded this letter to representatives at the University of Michigan General Counsels office, who forwarded the

“letter to O.LE., where it was assigned to Heatlie. .
Pam Heatlie said that it has been in her work pile since then. Heatlie said that she had contacted Fﬂm told her that he would be
in Ann Arbor for an appointment, and would come and taik to her. Heatlie relayed what he had told her. :
Heatlie said that she met wil who advised that he was a student athlete (wrestler) during the 1972-1976 time span and wrestled for
coach Bill Johannesen, Athletic Director Don Canham was in charge of athletics at that time. 1d Heatlie that he had concerns
about medical examinations at that time, that were performed by University of Michigan Athletics Dattor Robert Anderso 1d

| Heatlie that he was called Dr. "Drop your drawers” Anderson during his time at Michigan because every time you saw him y5U wotld na

. to "Drop your drawers". Heailie relayed that a complaint fron.was that.no matter what you saw Dr. Anderson for, you would get a

‘bernia check, a prostate check, and a penis examination.

‘Heatlie told me ded up losing his scholarship, and later hired a Iawytho helped bim get his scholarshipy

back, even though he was not allowed back on the wrestling team, Heatlie said that in the meeting e mentioned that fellow

afl shared with him similar stories of appomtments with Dr. Anderson. Heatlie |
then furned.over a 10 page letter wrote to his wrestling coach at that time, as well as correspondence from the atiletic: director
(Canham) and Coach (Jobannesen) to him during the scholarship sitnation.

1 requested that Pam Heatlic stop any investigation that she may be conducting until my investigation was completed.

LETTER TO COACH JOHANNESEN:
The letter to coach Johannesen fro peared to be from the time he was a student athlete at the University of Michigan,

particularly around the time that he lost his scholarship. The letter appeared to be to.explain to the coach his displeasure with the Wrestlmg
team and his medical problems (dislocated elbow). The letter is hand written, 10 pages long, and is a photo copy of the original. Itis hard

to read at some portions due to these reasons.,
| At one portien of the paper, Written in the 1970'#&5 "Dr. Drop your pants Anderson says that there is nothing wrong with me",
| He later writes "Something was wrong with Dr. n, regardless of what yon ate there for, he insists that you "drop your drawers and |
1 cough". Idid not locate any additional mentions of Dr. Anderson in the letters.

DR. ROBERT ANDERSON: -
Dr. Anderson was a team physician with the Athletic Department at the University of Michigan from 1967 to 1988. ‘He was also a faculty

| member with the Internal Medicine portion of the University of Michigan, and-was the director Student ¥ ife Services from 1568.to 1980,
He died in 2008.

mmAI . ogre . - agre . - . . .

1 An.emfil was seni requesting shat be cexitéét me s that T could shiain his infoftaden.
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UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN . ) . 5
Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

Narratives

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to allegations against a former University of Michigan Doctor, m

INFORMATION:

I was able to make telephone contact vf“m 10/8/2018, ucsidem
{ STATEMENT OH

Haid that he was a student at the University of Michigan from 1972 to around 1976. He was a wrestler on the Universityof Michigan
‘Wrestling team, and went {0 see Dr. Anderson 3 times during his freshman y aid thathe sought treatment due to cold sores and
said that this was 4 common problem with being a wrestler. He said that Dr: Anderson checked his face, and

if Dr. Anderson told him why he checked for the heinia or prostate, but that as a 17 year old-he did not think he would have asked questions.
not remembér being seen by Dr. Anderson his sophomore year (19737), but went and saw him his Junior year due to an elbow

" dislocation. He said that he remembered the procedure being the-same, in that bis elbow was locked at, and then the genital:check for herpes,

the hernia check, and prostate check being doge: He said that he did not know why he would haye had the hernia or prostate check for an

elbow injury.

-wcnt on to say thagin his latex years as tudent athlete; he lived with other athletes above the Golf Course pro shop. He said that

football player oth made comments at the time about "Dr. Drop your drawers Anderson" and,
laying that Dr. Anderson asked him if he had "Any homosexual tendéncies”.

membered cross country athlet

said that'in July or August of this year, he received a telephone call from his ﬁiend“ﬂé said tha
University of Michigen Student Athlste arid was also the Wrestling coach 4t the University of Tilinois for 20 years; He said-th
asked him what he thought of ths "Larry Nassar” news and mentioned that it sounded like Dr. Anderson all over again.
was suraned,a~ad never mentloned Dr Anderson beforc to him.

B :id that he would be willing to allow his medical records be tumed over to me so that I could investigate this incidént, as He was
boping to learn moré about other incidents invblving Dr. ‘Anderson.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

Pam Heatlie from O.LE called me on October 3rd, 2018 and said that shé was in a meeting with-Dr, Robert Emst'and Dr. Emst had menuoned
to her that he had heard fhat they were looking at Dr. Anderson for some past complaints. Heatlie said that she did not mention the incident,
and was surprised when he brought it up. Heatlie said that Dr. Emst is the crrent director of Student Health Services, and had heard rumors
about Dr. Anderson in the past Heatlie said that Ernst may have information that could assist this investigation.

genitals for what he thought were herpes symptoms, but also checked him for  hernia and a prostate check. He#aid that he did not remember ,

] Ofﬁce; | Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark Printed: November 5, 2018 -
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'STATEMENT GF DR. ROBERT ERNST:

Ernst was contacted by.email and called me from Washington D.C., as he was there on business. Emst said that Lie svas the current Director of

Health Services and had talked to Teresa Oesterle from DPSS who had told him about the investigation. Dr. Ernst said that he had never
known Dr. Anderson, but rather heard numors throughout the years about the doctor.

‘Dr. Ernst said that bie was a University of Michigan Student, starting in 1987, and did his residency here in 1991. He said that he has worked

in various capacities within the University. Dr. Emnst said that he has heard rumors about Dr. Anderson throughout his years, one being thai
he performed more exams on males than necessary. He said that he never heard anything more than that. I asked him as a doctor if théré
would be a reason to conduct a prostate exam for a subject with an elbow.or cold sorefherpes complaint and he did not know of any reason.
He said that herpes is a disease that is spread by contact, and there would be no casnal contact with the anal or rectal area other than by sexual

contact.

'Dr. Ernst said that Health Services at the University of Michigas transferred their patient records to "Mi Chart" in 2012; and that all records

before that arc stored by a company called "fron Mountain” in the locale area. He thought that they would bave medical records from the

| 1972 era stored there. He put me in touch with Dawn Weir and Fran Palms at thie University of Michigar Health Services to assist me in
| gathering those documents.

| MEDICAL RELEASE:

I was able to fll out the medical release form (both sides) and emailed i "j,'?‘for his signature. He sent it back signed, anthorizing

me to obtain his medical records from, 1972 to 1976.

CASE STATUS:
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\ Tuly 18, 2018
Warde Menuel
Athletic Director
University of Michigan
1006 South Stats Sireet
Ann Arbor, MI 48109-2201

Drear Mr. Manuel,

I started this a few months ago, buf it became bogged down and cumbersome, so 1 am rewriting
this in a shorter bullet point form to help me to make my point as clear and concise as I can, and to help
vou,..the réader...sift through this mess, I am waitf ng 1o inforin the Umvermiy of Michigen Athletic
Department about something that happened to me in the 1970'. Yep, thatis a Eong time agp.

There are two aspects of this letter.
1} The University of Michigan wrestling team doctor felt my penis, and testicles, and inserted
his finger into my rectum foo many times for it to have been considered diagnostic...or

therapeutic...for the conditions and injuries that I had.

2) The second aspect is that the doctor's actions initiated 2 cascade of events that were far
more difficalt for me to deal with at that time in my life.

the University of Michigan from 1972 to 1976. I'was recruited for wrestling out of
got & “full ride.” I graduated in 1976.

‘During the first few months of the wrestling season in 1972, I comtracted & form of herpes
common to wrestiing. My face broke out in cold sores and they were constantly crusted,
scabbed or oozing, § was told to go see Dr. Anderson, the team doctor,

- Dr. Anderson looked the cold sores over and then checked my penis for herpes sores. There
were none. Checking the penis didn't really concern me as T knew at the time that some forms
of herpes manifest themselves there, I had to cough twice, too. T had a couple of hemias as a
kid and was used to my family doctor checking for them. Dr. Anderson thén put on 3 latex
glove and conducted a prostate exam, I was 17 years old, and I didn't know what to make of it.

- Isaw Dr. Anderson several times for the facial herpes and there were repeated penis, hernia
and prostate checls, Idida't like it, but I didn't really pay much sttertion to it. He was the
doctor and it never aceurred to me that he was enjoying what I was not.

~ Qver time, my cold sores subsided g bit and I didn't see Dr. Anderson for a while,
~ THtwas 1974 and I was 19 and in my junior year, My elbow started dislocating during wrestling
practice, Again, I was sent to Dr, Anderson who éxamined the elbow and continued with his

penis, hernia and prostate checks.

~ Tfound it strange that I needed 2 penis and hernia check. .‘.pl,us a rubber glove check for when
my elbow had dislocated, but I never really gave it much thought.

J
t
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Cne day 4 roommate and I wers talking with e football player who lived down the hall fom
us. Somehow the football player started talking about Dr. “Drop Yowr Drawers” Anderson. To
put it mildly, I was shocked. The football player related how he went in for something like &
badly bruised shoulder and got “the glove™ AKA, prostate éxam. He &Iaa wientioned similar
incidents that other athletes had encountered.

& few weeks later my rocmmate told me zbout # crass country nimner be krew in one of his
classes whose times were slowing down, This runner was sent by his coach fo Dr Anderson
and he had to cough, get the penis check, and the rubber glove, This athlete also got questions
like “gny homosexual tendencies?” Incidentally, this cross country runner had long, flowing
blond hair,

hdeanwhile, the way the training department taped my elbow for practice didr’t help at all. It
basically turned my left arm into an immovable club bent gt a 30 degree angle. A few minutes
into practice every day my lefl kand was swollen like e red ballooa because of the taping. The
trainer, Lindsey McClain told me that the blood was flowing into my hand, but was unable to
leave becavss of the taping, so he told me to go back to see Dr. Anderson. No way was that
going to happen.

Also, Lindszy MeClain had told one of his staff about my elbow prior fo am ulirasound

session, and told the assistant that I had a “surse maid” problem. I was furious snd
embearrassed. My elbow came out of socket and it hurt, but it was implied that it was all in my

head. In my minc Dr. Anderson was 8 pervert and Lindsay and my coach were assholes. It

wasn't und! sbout 10 years ago that I learned that the way my elbow was dislocating was
called “nurse maid's elbow” My apologies to Lindsay, but the damage was done.

I didn't go back 1o see Dr. Anderson and I quit getting my armed teped, and therefors spent the
rest of the wrestling season trying to keep my elbow from dislocating. In order to keep my
elbow from dislocating, I had to do less with my left arm. [ 'became a very cautious one aried
wrestler. From a coach's point of view, I slacked off I didn't lmow what else fo do. Yep, T'was
worthless to the tearm,

As I mentioned, [ was 19 years old at this time. I was embarrassed. This caused problems that
I didn't know how to deal with. I didn't dare talk about them.

The elbow came out 4 couple of times while sleeping. t often came out when doing things
like changing spark plugs in my car, swinging a baseball bat, étc. Once it came out st dinner
{rying to outdraw my roommate for the last roll on the table,

The seasor ended. I went home for the summer. Coach Bill Johennesen sent me a letter that hit
me prefty hard for “wasting” my junior year. In my mind at the time, he hit just about every
point {hat could shame and embarrass me.

His letter came as 4 bit of & shock because after the elhow had dislocated the fivst time, Coach
Johannesen had pretty much ignored me and had said...over a pesiod of several months,,.only
8 words to me. Seriously,

Coarch Johannesen even sent & copy of s letter to my high school wrestling coach. This




action was particularly devastating as I beld my former coach in very high regerd.. and still do
foday. (My high sthool coach will get a copy of this [stter,) Not only had I lef the Michigan
wrestling team down, [ had let my Gigh school cozch down, too. T was very, very ashamed and
embarrassed. Also, I have avoided my high school coach for over 40 years because of Coach

Johannesen's letter,

T'was furious and in the early summer of 1975, 1 fived back a lengthy and angey letter in which
Teft out very litle. T was 20 years old when I wrote this letter. I mentioned my elbow
disfocating, The bed wetting, The trouble sleeping T was having, I mentioned D, Drop Your
Drawers Anderson in that leder. T stand by everything [ wrote in that letter, T haven't looked at
it for decadas, but a copy of that letfer is buried somewhere in an unmarked box in the bara.

Coach Johannesen fook away-my "full ride” and removed me from the team,
I appested to coach Jebranesen for reinstatement to the the team. He refused.

I appealed to Athletic Director Don Canham for reinstatement, He had a copy of my letter and
had to have been aware of my allegations egainst Dr. Anderson, He sent me 2 letter refissing to

reinstate me. I think it is in the bamn, oo,

I was no longer on the wrestling team when I found out that Cozch Jokannesen cherry picked
parts of 'my letter and read them setal]y out of context to the wrestling team &t a meeting in the
fall of 1975..the start of my senior year. 1 was humiliated. My roommates came home from
the meeting visibly upset. They {old me about some of the things he said, butsefused o talk
about others, In those few minutes in frant of m my friends and teamimiates, the coach stripped

away everything 1 had ever been. Because I “would be anegative influence” onl my wrestler
roommates, Coach Johannesen tried to get the lease broken for my. friendsfroommates and get
them to move out. Eve: ried to talk them into moving outof the apartment.
Luckily, my friends refused to move ouit. ] cannot emphasize how i important that was &t the
time. They knew who I was, I still talk to, and often see, these two guys today.

I hired a lawyer and appealed to the members of the Board of Intercollegiate Athletics, [had a
meeting with them. T was so ashamed and upset that I could barely get any words out of my
mouth, The board members all had a copy of my letter that mentioned Dr. Drop ¥our Drawers
Anderson, The Board of Intercollegiate Athletics reinstated my scholarship and returned me fo
the team. 1 declined to go back to the team and Coach Johannesen, but they let me keepthe
“fll ride.” Humilistion and embasrassment were a large part of why I refused to go back to
{hie team, plus I was tired of my elbow coming out of socket. Dislocated elbows hurt.

There has been an underlying sense of guilf and sheeme that has lingered for years, it was never
debilitating, but it sure a5 hell hung around in the back of my mind. A story on NPR about the
MBEU gymnasts reignited the memories of this.

Summary;

-

1 bullet pointed a period of my life thet was extremely difficult. The embarrassment of the
penis checks, having to cough while Dr. Anderson checked my hernias and especially the
repeated finger insertions into my rectum greatly influenced the tone of the angry tetter I sent
to the cozch that got me booted from the wrestling team and took away my scholarship for 2

Vo
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while.

Dr. Anderson's actions, coupled with 2 periodically distocating elbow, led to 2 series of events
thet cansed Coach Juhannesen to respoud in a totally incorrect way towards an angry letter
written by ao immature, and upset, 20 year old boy. The 20 year old boy...me...was tolatly
unequipped to deal with any of this. Plezse do not read any pity into this. T am merely stating
a faot. :

The remioval fiom the team when I was 20 vears old took away the only idestity T had aver
had until thet point in time. Tt embarrassed the hell owt of me in fTont of my wrestling friends
on the Michigan team, and around the couniry, I still feel inferior around them and T have 2
gnawinguge 1o explain and apologize {0 them. [ avold many of them as much as possible. In
February, Lran into one of my former teammales I hadn't seen in 40 years or so, and felt &
wave of shame came over ms. 1 actually stemmered while trying to talk to him shout nothing,
I know that I made no sense. ‘

Luckily, my wrestler roommates did not sbandon me during the 1975-76 school year.

The wréstling corch, athletic director and the Board of Intercollegiste Athletics were informed
about Dr. Anderson.

Dr. Anderson was looking for a response that T never gave to him,

Coach Johannesen was ap dipshit then, and probably stil is today. Sorry about thds, but T had
10 state this

I was kicked off of the team, my scholarship was terminated and 1 was denigrated in front of
my teammates by a person in the position of authority.. representing The University of
Michigan...for being unable to deal with...and complaining ahovt. 2 perdodically dislocating
ethow...and & non-diagnostic, non-therapeutic grabbing of my penis, testicles, and the rubber
glovad finger being insected into my rectum by the team docior.,

1 am fully aware that it was the 1970% and it was an entirely different world then. T am lso
awere that 40 phug vears is an extremely long time agn. I expect nothing. I want nothing, I just
feel the need to report this, Also, [am fully awsre that meny people in the cuirent UM Athletic
Drepartment were very young ai the time, or not even bom yet.
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[ SUMMARY: i |
This report is in reference to examinations performed by Dr. Robert Andesson between the years of 1972 and 1976, :
INFORMATION: ;
1 provided University of Michigan Health Services employee Dawn Weir the firédical release auhorization forr{ MMM for the ;
| appointments during this time frame. : '
' P
'| Weir got back to me later in the day to advise that those records had since been destroyed and ate no longer available. ; ;
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WNarrative:

SUMMARY-

| This report is in reference to former. University of Michigan Doctor Robert Anderson and allegations of sexual misconduct.

INFORMATION:

At the start of this investigation, Detective Mike Mathews contacted Pamela Bacon at the Michigan LARA (licensing and regulatory affairs)
office to see if any complaints had been filed against Dr. Andesson. It was leamed that there was a complaint of sexnal misconduct filed on
5/13/1994 and closed on 3/16/1995. The records for this were purged after 7 years, but Bacon told Mathews that she would see what she

¥ could find outabout it. Bacon then supplied Mathews with the name o long with an-address and telephone rumber.

| She had contat“.nd he welcomed the call by this agency,

1 made telephone contactmn 10715/2018.

| STATEMENT OF

1 1 introduced myselfi d he said *f am glad someons ﬁually c ed 1o look into this". I aske“ he would feel comfortable

 talking fo me about what ha e W 4 said that he was a student at the University of Michigan and that the
inciderit took place between the years of 1973 and 1978 elayed that lie-went-to the University health facility, and-according to the
description he gave, we determined that it was University of Michigan Health Services on Fleicher Sifeet. He seid that he went there for a

bered that it was a Saturday, as the receptiomist told lim that Dr. Anderson did not generaily work on Saturdays,

routine physical, and
i this could have

but agreed tofit hma N id that Dr, Anderson "fondled his genitals" during thé cxamination. 1 tlarified i
' been a hernia ohegks Aty lied "you don't understand, he fondled my genitals until fluid came out". e

“Sﬂld that he was a young kid at that time, and didn't know what to do. He-said that Dr: Anderson did not appear fo react to this, nor did .
ke say anything. He said that he dealt with this foryears but finally filed the complaint because ] couldr't live with myse}f'

I informed him that we were lookinig into this, and he: saxd that he would be wﬂhng to talk to me again. He was t01d of the passing of Dr.
Anderson.
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Narrative:

[ sUMMARY:

J This report is in reference to former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

{ I was miade aware that DPSS Deputy Director Teresa Qesterle had information about a peréon that had an experience with Dr. Anderson. This
' person did not wish to ¢ome forward by name with his/her account, so she relayed what had transpired.

INFORMATION FROM TERESA OESTERLE:

Oesterle told me that a University Affiliated person had made contact with her recently to discuss a personal matter that they had. Oesterle
relayed that this person had been treated by Dr. Robert Anderson-in-the late 1990's for a possible. tumor on their pitoitary gland. The person
had his appointment at the Bast Ann Arbor Health Care Facility, where Dr. Anderson finished his career at the University of Mickigan. The
petson said that at the meeting they were layed down on the-examination table “like a corpse”, without a gown bejng provided, Dr. Anderson.
| xeportedly was checking his extreniities and did so withont using any gloves, The patient reported that while this examination was being

| conducted, Dr. Anderson suddenly grabbed his penis "like & pearshifter”. This was meat to mean that it was quick and rough, The patient
thought that this was odd at-the'time, and the more they thought about it afierwards, the more “Bizarre" it became. The patient wanted to

| report is as they thought that it would "validate” other victims of the doctors. This patient still hias thoughts of this encounter.

| Deputy Director Oesterle was able to provide the patierit with some cesources of people that they could talk to abbut this incident.

| CASE STATUS:

Open.

armative | eNo. 1890303861 £:27 AM
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CaseNev, 1890303861
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BivISION DF
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__Entesed By: UM{)UB We%t,\iark

Narrative:

{ SUMMARY:

This report is in reférence to Dr. Robert E. Anderson, a former physician with the University of Michigan.

who was a friend of his whitle he attended the University of
joked about the strange actions of Anderson in the past.

{ STATEMENT

s contacted by telephone. I explained who I-was and told him that I was looking into suspiciots behavior from back in the
1970's while he was.a student at the University of Michig gan T asked him 1f he remer/ a *Dr. Anderson" and he said that he did.

‘ > about A aid that the joke was "if you had cauliflower ear

{ and Weﬂi‘ fo Dr. Andérson, he would check your prostatc" ' ' aid that it was a common occurrence, but that he was not a doctor, and
| therefore did siot know if it was mappropnate He'said that he thought of him as a good'doctor, and did not know if it was a "Gross'

{ Exaggeration” by the other students or o iid that he is now 63 years old, and he said that he had more prostate exams when he

“ was a student than he has had sinoe.

| ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

A request was faxed to the Anm Arbor Police Department records division to see if they bad any repérts involving Dr. Anderson while he was
employed at the University of Michigan.

1 CASE STATUS:
I?Tfﬁccéve Euteted By: UM-0176 - West, Mack Printed: November 5, 2018 -
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Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

Narrative:

NATURE:

This report is in reference io the Criminal Sexnal Conduct investigation inveolving a former University of Michigan Physician, Dr. Robert
Edward Anderson.

INFORMATION:

On 11/1/2018, 1was able to meet with Carolyn Wisniewski, the HRIS Process Coordinator of the University of Michigan Health Services
Human Resources. ‘She was able to provide me with 343 pages of Dr. Anderson's Human Resources documentation for the service times that
he was employed with the University of Michigan. Wisniewski was able fo also provide me with the contact information of Donna Jedele,
Jedele is the Human Resources and Information Services Supervisor for the University of Michipan. Wisniewski thonght that Jedele may
have additional irformation on Dr. Anderson.

Jedele was contacted and T am, waiting to determine if she has any documentation on Dr. Anderson.

CONTACT WITH JEANNE STRICKLAND:

| Jeanne Strickland is the University of Michigan Health Services Chief Compliance Officer/Privacy Director/Um HIPAA Officer/HHHC
| Compliance Officer and Adjunct Clinical Instructor with the School of Nuxsing:

{ Strickland was contacted and asked if she would have possible records for a physician that worked for the University of Michigan fiom 1967
| t0 2003, Strickland said that they did not have a database in compliance during those times,-and that she came to her position in 2003, She

| said that she "inherited an empty office with no files”. She said that compliance did pot have the automated hotline membet unil 2009. She
recommended contacting Kara Morgenstern.at the General Counssls office, as they may have documentation on any serious incidents that

1 may have occurred.

GENERAL CQUNSELS OFFICE:

Kara Morgenstern was currently in a meefing, so I was directed to paralegal Karen Staszel, I'provided Karen Staszel the informiation on Dr.
Anderson and she advised that she would start researching the request and get back with me.

CASE STATUS:
OCpen,
CaseNe. 1890303861 447 PM
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Marrative:

| familiar with the homosexual community, and people talked to kim a8 they trusted him o help.

. Tom Fasthope was the former Vice President of Student Life at the University of Michigan. Student Health Services fell under the control of

| STATEMENT OF TOM EASTHOPE:

: I talked to Tom Basthopé at his residence. His mfe~mas also present
information about Anderson, as it has bothered her husba.nd and he talked to her about it on dlfferent occasions.

relaygd that be had several people that were in the gay- commuaity that 10 d ium they vere assaulted by Dr. Anderson. Easthope Sald that he

A spot, but his

7 exam room to give him the physical, Easthope said that it was awkward and fhat "1 knew he had better not touch me®. He said that this

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to a Coiminal Sexual Conduct (CSC) invéstigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert
Anderson,

INFORMATION:

Student Life. Mary Jo Despreez 15 currently in charge of the University of Michigan Wellness-and had heard ramors from her fatber, Tom
Easthope, in regards to Anderson. She was able to give me his contact information, Detective Ryan Cavanaugh and I were able to respond 1o _

his residence today, November 6, 2018, and talk to him.

iid that she was aware of'the

Easthope relayed that he was the Vice President of Student Life at the University of Michigan and knew Dr. Robert Anderson, He said that
Robert Anderson was the director of Health Services during his time, and that he had stories to tell about"Bob". 1 told him that we were.
investigating "inappropriate behavior” involving Dr. Anderson and a patient and he replied "] bet there are over 100-people that could be on
that list".

Easthope said that he rememm? o local activist, approaching him back "40-50 years ago" and tefling him about Ander

told him, TEasthope said that as an act

remembered the phrase "fooling around with boys in the exam rooms"

Easthope said that he has trouble remembering all of the conversation and circumstances, but said that be “will never forget walking across the |
| campus to Health Services to fire Bob". He said that he was fzirly new in the position, and that Bob (Dr. Anderson) was a "big shot” at the
Upniversity. Easthope said that he told Dr. Anderson that he knew he was fooling around in the exam rooms with the boy patientts, and Dr. ;

Easthope said that he fired him on the

Andersen just Jooked at him, but did nigt deny it. He said that ke told Dr. Anderson "Yon Gotta Go"
it inded him that he allowed him to resign{iiiil]
resources, and refiembered that he was allowed to resign because he was gone that same day.

| alonger process generally, il q

Easthope then said that he may have resigned, but that he was gone as director fhiat day. Easthope said that this wes in eméticnal time for him
and is still in his copscious af this time, He said thet Anderson Went into Private Practice after be Jeft University.of Michigan. Easthopesaid
that be knew he was in private practice, as he had renewed his pilots license several years ago; aud it was Dr. Anderson that walked in the

aid that for a fermination, there is , ‘

pracﬂce was near the corner of Huron River Drive and Clark in Ypsilanti ML o -
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Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

I then told Easthope that he had never lefi the University of Michigan, and that he had spent time at the Hospital, with the fooibali tea}n, and
later at the East Ann Atbor Health Care Facility until he retired in 2003. Easthope was visually shaken by this news and said that he was sure

that he had left the University.

rould be able to provide me with more information

Easthope said 11

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION/DOCUMENTATION:

Donna.Jedele, Human Resource Records and Information Services Supervisor was able to email me the hurhan resources records of Dr.
Robeért Anderson. Thesg records consisted of the time frame of Anderson's different appointinents within the University of Michigan. This

was atiached to this report.

 STATEMENT

was a wrestler at the University of Michigan and his name was given to me b
to prowdc more information to me about Dr. Anderson.

¥ sntacted me by telephone after I had left his a messmmyed that His memory was bad and that most of the stuff he heard
was "hearsay”". He said that he remembers people saying that "you would see him for something, and would end up dropping your drawers
Mid that he never recalled apy physical contact with Anderson that he thought would constitute an assault.

for something: uo-relat

CASE STATUS:
Opm
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Naryative:

SUMMARY:

This report 1s in reference to the Criminal Sexu'ai Conduct investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert
Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Dr. C. Danie]l Hendrickson was 2 former University of Michigan Athletics Physician. He is now the Director of Health Services at the
University of North Caroliha at Greensboro.

I was able to talk to him by telephone on 11/6/2018 about Dr. Anderson.

STATEMENT OF DR: HENDRICKSON:

. Hendrickson said that he had taken over for Dr. Anderson when Dootor Anderson retired, but never worked with him. Hendrickson said that
he had never heard anything bad: aboutDr Anderson, and did not Jmow of any nicknames or rumors abont him, He seid that the physicians
sharcd a secretary while at Athletics; and her name was Mary Amm Foutch. Hendrickson said that he was not sure of the spelling of Foutch.

'STATEMENT OF JON FALK:

Jon Falk is a lohgtime staff member with the footbaﬂ team, dating back t0 thé Bo Schembechler era. I made contact with Falk to see if he
knew anything about Dr. Anderson.

is.4 subject that attended the University of Michigan wi
about Dr. Andetson

id that he may have some information

I made telephone contact Yk d he said that be remembered rumors about Dr. Anderson, but that it wasso
long ago he did not remembar speclﬁcs. He said that he never had any strange pecurrences ‘with Dr. Anderson. He said that if he rememibered
anything he would contact me.

gﬁiez‘ Fintered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark | printed: Novomber 6, 2018 -
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Case No. 1890303851
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"Narrative:

SUMMARY:

| This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

‘| INFORMATION:

| Carolyn Wisniewsld, HRIS Process Coordinator, UMHS Human Resources, bad previously turned over a large quantity of paperwork related
to Robert Anderson and his employment, Aftet talking to Tom Easthope, Detective Cavanaugh was able to locate 3 sheets out of Andersons
diumerous careerrelated paperwork. This showed that Anderson suffered 2 “Demotion” from his position as Director of Health Services and
was transferred to a position as a Senfor Physician with Health Services. The employee Representative that processed this paperwork on
1/15/1980 was "Andy Perez". 1 was able 0 make telephone contact with Perez, who is retired from his position with the Unjversity of

Michigan.

STATEMENT OF ANDREW PEREZ:

Perez did not remember this particular transaction, but $aid that he completed so many that it would not have stood out, even if t wasa
director’s position. Perez said that his job-was to sign off 4n an appointmhent, so that it could. be processed and completed. He said that any
moves from 1 position to-another within the University of Michigan at that time would have been posted, and it would have been applied for.
| He said-that at that time the Humzdn Resourcés manager was Laurita Thopias, but.she is at au elevated position within the University of

| Michigan now. He said that she may have knowledge of the particular transaction.

Perez said that the Medical Field is one position that people are moved from position to position without much discussion of suspicion. He
said that for that reason, this change in appointment would have possibly been mhade without much *noise". Perez:-said that the "staffing
Union" within Human Resources at ths University of Michigan would also be people familiar with deals made with personnel within the.

‘) University of Michigan, bist that this group as he knew it was "tight lipped" about té]kit}g about.this type of information.

- CASE STATUS:

.........
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Narrative:

' SUMMARY:

This répott is in feference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

In researching the Health Services staff, T was able to locate additional people that worked at that location during Dr. Robert Anderson's
tepure as Direcitor.

STATEMENT OF MARILYN KELLUM:

pvas 3 purse practioner at the University of Michigan Heéalth Services facility. She said that she started in late 1980

and did not ever work with Dr. Anderson. Kellum said that shie did not remember exactly why he left the position as Director, but thought he - |

had "Duel roles” that took his time. She said that she did not remember any coraplainis that were filed against Anderson, but did remember

“Rumors", but she "did not get involved in them". Kellum said that she still reads the "University Record" (University of Michigan

Faonity/Staff newspaper) and saw ap-article about an investigation into a Health Services Staff member in 1976. She said that she

| immiediately thought about Dr. Anderson when she read it. I askedher why she thought of him and she said "due to the rumors". She said

 then ﬂlat she thought the rumors were about "male patients?. Kellum said that Adene Taylor and Kathleen Rose were also employed there
during Dr. Anderson's terure, and may have additional informatios.

STATEMENT OF ARLENE TAYLOR:

) ' orked it Health Services right affer Dr. Robert Anderson Jeft. She was hired by Anna Davol, and did not know Dr.
Anderson. Tayio: did ot know of or-witness any inappropriate behavior during her time at Health Services.

STATEMENT OF KATHLEEN ROSE:

_she wor ced there when “Bob” Anderson was the director, but did not know-of the reason on why he left that position: I told her that I had
"obtained her name from someone: that thought that she would have known things about Dr. Anderson, and she said that she had heard 2

"comment” about him afler her left, bot did not remember what it was. She was able to tell me that Debbie Kowal worked with Dr. Anderson
| the most, and that she may have more information that could be provided.

CASE STATUS:

Open.

orked as a nurse practioner at Health Services from September of 1977 to May of 2017. She was able to tell me that -
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Case No. 1890303861

| DIVISION DF

Officer Narrativa .| PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY

UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN Fiitered Ou: 12/20/2018 2°19:55 PM
Fritered By: UM-0177 - Cavanaugh, Ryan

Nzrrative: )

DETAILS: On Nov. 2, 2018 I was notified by Lt. DeRidder that I was assigned to assist Det. West with an investigation regarding allegations
| of sexual assault that occurred back in the 1970s through 2003. Detective West briefed me on the imipoitance and status of the investigation.
I accompanied Det. West on interviews and began my main focus on the personal records of the suspect, Dr. Robert Anderson.

INVESTIGATION: Det. West had approximately 400 pages of personnel records (electronic/PDF files) from Dr, Anderson. Most of the
records contained faculty/title information to include salaries, bonuses, and time allotment for each title. Idid not see any disciplinary
paperwork except for one piece. On Adobe page 240 the title is, "NOTIFICATION OF AN OPEN POSITION WORKSHEET " On that
piece it has the personal information of Dr. Anderson to include his social security number, date of birth, and address. On that form, Inoted a
spot that was-stated, “dembtion" under the dtle "APPOINTMENT INFORMATION" with the effective date of 1/14/80. This information was
. consistent with the statement from Tom Easthope. I found the demotion. of Dr. Anderson signed by Andy Perez on 1/15/80, and S. Weber on
1/23/80. On the document the reason for leaving is "D resuming former position.” And then on Adobe page 238 where is lists the titles of Dr.
. Anderson Director of University Health Service has a strikethrough. Nowhere did it state that he was fired and/or resigned as Easthope
reported:se vividly.

- During an additional sedrch I noted a client copy of what appeared to be a malpractice insurance policy through the Michigan Physicians
Muitual Liability Company (MPMLC), After doing extensive research I was able to discover that MPMLC was bought by a new malpractice
insurance company called, “The Doctor Company.”,

. I miade contact with The Doctor Company malpractice. insurance group which confirmed that they putchase the MPMLE, Michelle
Armstrong from The Doctors Company informed me that they previously had an insurahee policy for Robert B Anderson MD out of Ann

Arbor. The policy was approximately two years in lenpth at which time I requested a claims history report. Ms. Armstrong put me in fouch

with their corporate legal counsel which is located in Napa, California. I spoke with attorriey Devon. O’Brien at which time he informed. me

that they would have to review their policy on releasing the information of their former insured physician, Dr. Anderson whe is now deceased. -

_SEARCH WARRANT: [ wrote a search warrant for the records at their office wirich is located Bast Lansing, Michigan. The property to
seized was. any electronic records relating io any claims and/or ¢laim history reporis for Robert E Anderson and any evidence pertaining to
" any criminal activity relating to the willful neglect of duty for a public office or person holding public erployment.

' The search Warrant ‘was written on November 14, 2018 and reviewed by Washtenaw County Prosecutor Konrad Siller on November 15; 2018.

The search warrant was sworn to by Magistrate Tamara Garwood on November 15, 2018 and executed on Novewmber 16, 2018. The retumn
and tabulation was filed with the court.

g?:zﬁ:ve : Entered By UMAITT7 < Cavanmepd, Ry . Privtsd: daneary 3; 305G 130
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Mr. O”Brien was able to facilitate the execution of the search warrant for electronic records. T was able to.obtained information relating to the
two clainis agaimst Dr. Anderson under the MPMLC policy. Furthermore one of the claims was consistent with the name of a female who had
filed a 22nd circuit court case against Dr. Anderson back in Avgust 1995.

INTERVIEW:
Barbara Hoogenboom EdD, PT, SCS, ATC

Cook-DeVos Center for Health Sciences

1 .make contact with Barbara Hoogenboom whom is 4 board certified sports clinical specialist in West Michigan. Hoogenboom received her
certification of physical therapy from Cleveland State University, hold a Masters degree in'health science from Grand Valley State University,
and a doctorate: in educational leadership from Eastern Michigan University. Hoogenboom is.also a member ofthe Arnericin Physical
Therapy Association and-a member of the Sports Section. Hoogenboom is also a:member of the American orthopedic Society for Sports
Mexdicine. Hoogenboom has authored many articles on the female athlete, nutrition, and sports physical therapy topics, and has contributed o

8 textbooks. She is also the senior associate editor for the International Journal of Sports Physical Therapy. Hoogenboom has been a physical

therapist since 1985, a certified athletic trainer since 1989, and is currently 2 professor at Grand Valley State University teacking physical

therapy for the past 20 years: Hoogenboom has exteasive history in the sports medicine field in addition o athletic fraining relating to athletes -

athletic injuries.

When asked about rectal and/of prostate exams on college athletes Hpog;qx;béom reported that during her roughly 30 years of sports medicize
- experiénce she has never seen a physician conduct a prostate grd/or rectal exam on an athletes. Furthermore, Hoogénboom reported that when
performing 2 hernia checks and male athletes, you would not have to manipulate the testicles or penis. Hoogenboom went on ta talk abont

wrestling injuries to dnclude abrasions, "cauliflower ear", and skin lesions being common injuries. In closing, Hoogenboom reiterated that shie :

has never seén.a wrestler have the need, or a team physicizn perform a rectal exam on any athlete.

POLICE ACTION: After working with Det. West for 6 days I was informed that due to staff shortage I would be re-assigned back to my
‘court officerduties. All information and records were given/rolayed to Det. West:

‘Status: Complete- No further action by 177

o Entared By: UM-C177 - Cavaraugh, Ryan Printed: January 3, 2019~ 1:34
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; " AFFIDAVIT FOR

STATE OF MICHIGAN
Vashtenaw County SEARCH WARRANT

15" pist, Court

&=

Affiant; Detective Ryar A Cavanaugh Complaint/Report number: UMPD 1880303861

1. The person, place or thing to be searched is described as and is located af: P
The items to be searched are located af 1301 North Hagadom Rd, East Lansing, Michigan. This location is the office : '
building for The Doctor Company Malpractice Insurance. This building is a multi-level office building, black and greyin o
color with the main entrance on the Nosth side of the buliding.

2. The property to be searched for and sel.ed if found is spec:f‘ cally described as: P
Any and all written and/or electronic fecordsralatigede 2 2inst andfor claim history reports for Robert -
Anderson Mk om January 1, 1968 through January 2, 2003 :

3. The FACTS establishing probable cause or the grounds for the search are: | P
A. Affiant is currently assigned te the CIU division as a detective with the University of Michigan Pétice Départment. L
Affiant has over 20 years of law enforcement experience with the Washienaw County Sheriff Depariment and -

University of Michigan PD,

8. Affiant has conducted numerous investigations including narcotics sales, firearm;violaifon& CSC, daath ;

investigations, larcenies, identity theft/fraud, and participated in numerous high risk search warrants as.a |
member of the Washtenaw County Sheriff SWAT Team. i
.

C. Affiant Is currenily investigating a cnmmat sexual assault case that was reperted to University of BMichigan 1
Athietic Director Warde Manuel in July 2018. Det. West informed Affiant t - the: ' anuel came ina ;
letter that was mailed from a former University of Michigan wrestler nameg

D. OIE Director Pam Heallie told Det. West who then informad Affiant that the University of Michigan Athletic
Department delivered the letter to an unknown person at the University of Michigan's General Counsef's Office.
The letter was then routed to the Office of insfitutional Equity Director Pam Heatlie in July 2018, On Qotober 3,
2018 Datective Mark West received the {etter from Heatlie and a criminal investigation was started.

E. Det. West told Affiant that he,did a telephone interview @iF confirmed he was the author of the !
letter sent fo Warde Manu poned COTGErns reganimg medical procedures done by Dr. Robert :
Anderson back in 1972-19 iahi rsatment due to cold sores and herpes on his face, whichis a
COmMmon mjury for wiestlers. At the ff was 17 and wheq Dr. Andegson conducted a hernia and

rostate e idn't think to ask any questions at the tmg eported that Dr, Anderson had
the nickname- of "D rop Your Drawers." Furihiermgga 4 tated that there are additional victims,

F. Del. West fold Affiant that on October 16, 2018 Det, West received information from Pam Bacon whao works for
the Miehigan Licensing and Regulfatory Adm[nistratian {LARA) regarding a complaint fited by a formei University
of Michigan student against Dr. Anderson. That complaint was filed in 1994 .
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G. Det. West and Affiant spoke with Thomas Easthope on or about November 2, 2018 who was the assoclate
director of studéni life at the University of Michigan back in the late 70's and early 80's for additional information.
When asked about Dr. Anderson, Easthope referred to him as "Or. Drop Your Drawers.”

Eagibiope told Affiant and West the following. In late 1978 or 1978, Easthope received information frof e
* at Dr. Anderson was “footing around with male students and athietes” in the examination rooms. At tha
ime, Dr. Anderson was the Director of Health Services located on Fletcher Ave. Easthope remembers that day,
like it was yesterday, Easthope was a young assaciate director and had to go fire the-Birector of Health
Services. Easthope confronted Dr. Anderson on the allegations. Dr. Anderson never answered, Easthope told

Dr. Anderson “you got to go" for the inappropriate conduct.

\. Easthope originally stated thai he fired Dr. Anderson on the spot. A few minutes later, reported that he may
have iet Dr, Anderson resign and return to private practice. Whichever one it was, Easthopes stated that Dr.
Anderson was gone and couldn't hurt anymore students,

J. Det. West informed Easthope that Dr. Anderson continued to work at the Univarsity in multiple capacities until
2003. Easthope was visibly upset. Easthope thought Dr. Anderson was gone, gone for good. Easthope
reported that we(the police) may have over 108 victims.

K. Det. West informed Afflant that he has made contact with multiple victims that have reported they were sexually
assaulted by Dr. Anderson as a student and/or athlete at the University of Michigan during the timeframe of

1972-19986.

L. On November 2, 2018 Affiant began to reviéw Dr. Andersop's human resource/personnel file as an investigative
tool. Dr. Anderson's employment started in 1968 until January 2, 2003 whien He retired. Dr, Anderson had
muitiple titles during his career from Director of Health Services, Clinical instructor urology/surgery, and Athlefic

Senior Physician to name a few.

M. White reviewing the personnel file Affiant located one piece of paper that is consistent with Easthope's
statemeant. In Aug. 1878 Dr. Anderson was demated from Director of Health Services effective danuary 14,
1980. The reason for the demotion was typed in as “resuming formar position.”

N. Furthermore, Affiant located a medical malpractice insurance policy from Michigan Physicians Mutual Liabflity
Company (MPMLC) dated 4/08/85 to 4/08/96. This date is approx. 12 months later than the LARA complaint
filed in 1984, Affiant learned that MPMLC was purchased by The Doctors Company Insurance out of Napa,
Californiz with a resident agent office in East Langing, Michigan, )

0. Affiant spoke with The Doclors Company supervlsnr Michelle Armstrong on November 13, 2018 and confirmed
they now have Dr. Arderson’s medical malpractice Insurance records from MPMLC. When asked about a claim

history repori, Armstréng reported that thera are “old files” regarding previous claims.
P. With the information received from Det. West, interviews conducted; and additional viclims of sexual assaults,

Affiant befleves that the records held by The Doctors Company may have additional victin information and
possible evidencs partaining fo criminal activity relating to the willful rieglect of duty for a public officer or person

holding public employment.

Q, Further, ihe Affiant sayeth not.

e




“STATE OF MICHIGAN
WASHTENAW COUNTY
159 Dist, COURT

TO THE SHERIFF OR ANY PEACE OFFICER:

1. The persan, place or thing to be searched is desciibed a5 and is located at:

The items to be searched are located at 1301 North Hagadorn Rd, East Lansing, Michigah. This location is the
office building for The Doctor Company Malpractice [nsurance. This building is a multi-level office bulfding, black and
grey in color with the main enfrance on the Morth side of the building.

Z  The progerty to be searched for and sejzed, if found is epecifically described as:
Any and all written and/or electranic records refating to any clais 2azinst andfor claim history reports for Robart E.
Anderson M m January 1, 1968 through January 2, 2003

N THE NAME OF THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN: | have found that probable cause exists and
that you are commanded {o make the search and seiza the described property. Leave a copy of this wWarrant
andg a tabyulation (2 written Invantory) of all property taken with the person hom the property was taken
of at the premises. Yoeu are further commanded to proip arrant and tabulation to the court.

lssued |} hg ! I3 @ _ [of Lgw

Date Judgef&éagis}%a%e

Wag. Tamars A. Garwdnd, PEGIES

| RETURHN AND TABULATION |

Search was made aon .. and the following property was takern:

_continled on reverse sids

Officer T Winess

COPY of affidavit, wifrant and tabulation served on
Rame
Tabufation filed
Date




i . Case No. 1890303861
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Officer &ﬂ"&"{‘{e PUB“C S.AFETY & SECUBR-{ E:lt::dOn. 11/3/2018 9:72:55 s

URTVERSITY OF MICHIGAN ) -
Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

Narrative:

‘SUMMARY:

| This report is in reference to the Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation involving University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

“Tom Fasthope, the former Vice President of Student Life, advised me uuld have more information about Dr, Robert Anderson,
& as the person who brought the problem to Easthope's attention.

as a longtime employee of Student Life, as Weﬂ as a longtime activist in the Ann Arbor area. I was zble to make contact with him
on 11/7/20]8 and obtain’his information.

STATEMENT O

I t,o“:at I would like to talk to him about Dr. son and he replied quickly "Dr. Robert Anderson”. I told him that this was
correct and he said, "yes, I kiow Dr. Robert Anderson&aid that he had an incident with Dr. Anderson years ago, possibly around the
late 7{'s or early 80s. He said that Dr, Anderson was the director of Health Services at the time, but still saw patients,
Dr. Anderson for a routine phiysical and remembered that only he znd Dr. Anderson were in the examination soa id that Dr.
Anderson told him to put his hands on the exam table, and that he then moved behind him §iipaid that t ways thought of this 4§
- his (Dr. Anderson's) "Position Of Power”.

| He said that he had his pants down, and D, Anderson was going to a proctological & id that Dr. AnderSon puf his finger up his
anus, rather hard in his estimation, and he let out 2 "Ahh" type of noise due to the pain. He sald that Dr. Anderson then sam Ifhought
that YOU would have enjoyed that!"

“smé that he was having 2 hard fime remembering his conversations with Tom Easthope about his concerns about Dr. Anderso
thiat he thought there:was a three way meeting between himself, Dr. Anderson, and Easthope, but could not remember for cert g
| that Tom Easthope's boss, Herry Iobnsnn, ig still in the Ann Arbor area, and that he may heve more information about Dr, Andexson.

" ADDITTIONAL INFORMATION:
Detective Pillshury was consulted with and she suggested that I check with Blue Cross/Blue Shield who was the primary insurance company

any information about Dr: Anderson.

1 Investigator Brian Zasadny was contacted at Blue Cross/Blue Shield, and he was going to investigate further.

said that he wentto |

" that the University of Michigan dealt with at that time frame. Pillsbury was also going to check with Saféhouse and SAPAC to see if they had

CASE STATUS:
Open.

Officar Bntered By: UM-0175 - West, Mark ‘ ; s
Narrative Entered By: UM-0178 - West, & v Printed: November 9,2018 -
Case No. 1820303861, 11:31 AM
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. : Case No. 1890303861
) i © | DWISION OF subject CSC/ Anderson/Miller/West
Officer Narrative n PUBUC SAFETY 8 SECURITY  poces on 11/9/2018 923:25 M

mm ERSTTY OF MICHIGAN :
Entered By: UM-0178 - Wes;, Iark

Narrativé:

SUMMARY:

' This report is in refetence to the Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert
1t Anderson. )

INFORMATION:

I wasiable to determine that Russell Miller was the athletic trainer during Dr. Anderson's time with University of Michigan Athletics. Miller
said that he worked with Dr. Anderson, and that Dr, Anderson was an "Unbelievable Team Doctor",

| Miller said that Dr. Anderson was the director of Health Services at the University of Michigan, and that then Athletic Director Canham

" worked out a deal so that he wounld come over and work with Athletics as well. Miller said that when he left Health Services, he opened a
private practice; and Canham was able to.get im to come over to the football team 16 work. Miller said that the team actually had two
physicians. Dr. Gerald O'Conner was the Orfhopedic Surgeon, and "Would make a point of letting Dr. Anderson know he was the primary
vare physician”. He said that Dr. Anderson was more of an "Intemist” working in Internal Medicine. He said that to his knowledge Dr
Anderson was more for Fly, Cold, and medical things such as that.

. Miller said that he had worked with several doctors over his career, and rates Dr. Anderson near ths top of them. Miller said that aside from

| the football tearn, Dr. Anderson also was the primary care dagior for most of the staff and their
g Hp said that the thought-of Dr. Andcrson havmg any investigation done on

"Shatters ‘him™, Mﬂler said that Lamry Nassar was a student trainer of his anid he was shocked to hear about this as well.

_ Miller said that the student athletes were ofteri crude and jokied about things when seeing the doctor. He said that he remembered athletes

“asking him "He isnt going to be using 2 fingers is he?" Miller said thaf the students joked about this even though Dr. Anderson did not give
rectal exams. He said that he heard statements like this mentioned about all doctors, not specifically Dr. Anderson. Miller said that he never

“heard any complaints or nicknames about Dr. Anderson. He said that Dr. Andersoi had a well known reputation for Athletics, as he had

started Athletic Training in the Flint area schools prior to his days at the University of Michigan. He said that this reputation was what made
him an appesling doctor to Canham.

I?{ﬁrﬁve Enered By: UM-0176 - West, Mark . Printed: November 9, 2018 -
1ofl CaseNo. 1880303861 11:27 AM




Case'No, 1890303861

) | piisioN GF Subject ‘
Dfficer Narrative . | PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY CSC/ANDERSON/McMAHON/WEST
T URIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN Entered On: 11/9/2018 11:47:36 AM

Entercd By: UB-0178 - West, Mark

Narrafive:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the criminal sexual conduct investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Edward
Andersox. '

INFORMATION:

In researching Human Resources records, I located a letier from Dr. Anderson to Dr. Laurence McMahon. This letter was a resignation letter
| that Anderson had sent with his intention of retiring. I then sef up an appointment to meet with Dr. McMabon to talk about Dr. Anderson,

STATEMENT OF DR. LAURENCE McMAHON;

McMahen said that the University of Michigan acquired Dr. Robert Anderson's private practice in 1993. He said that this practice was located
by St. Joe's hospital, and when he joined the University of Michigan, the patfents that wanted to come with him were allowed to, His office
was at the Bast Ann Arbor Health Care Facilify.

McMahon said that Dr. Anderson had 2 distinct specialties that he practiced: The first was genetal Intérnal medicine, the dccond was
- " Andrology”. McMahen said that the "Andrology” field was something that only Dr. Anderson practiced. McMahon said that this is the
| study of male hormones, and that he would be requiréd to presciibed Téestosterone; if that was what the investigationi was sursdunding,

" I then talked to"Dr. McMahon about the complaint that was received that happened in the 1990's at'the East Amm Arbior Health Care Facility, 1
refayed that a subject had a suspected fumor on his pituitary gland, and had went to sce Dr. Anderson about this. I relayed that the subject was

made to lie naked on the exam table and that his penis was "grabbed like a gear shifter on a car” as was described. Dr, McMahon said that

{ there would have been. no reason to have had the person totally naked For this procedure, McMahon said that standard protocal would have

been to have him change into a *Johanie", which is a hospital gown. McMahon seid that ifhe was going to be looking at his chest area, he

I would have had him pull the gown down. Ifhe was looking at the testicles, be would have had hinm pull the gown slighfly up. He said that for

| him to be naked on the exam table "like a corpse” was unusual.

| Dr. McMahon said that protocols at that time required a "chaperone” to be present if the groin area of a women bad to be checked by 2 male
doctor or a male patient had to have their groin checked by a female doctor. Women examining women and Men examining men did not
require a chaperone.

Dr. McMahon said that chaperones are used more now due to new protocols put in place.

' I then asked him abont prostate examinations on subjects for routing physical exams and he said that this was not needed now. :Hesaid that in |

the mid 2000's-the US Preventative Medicine Task Fores found that ¥here 'was "no valug in routine exams of the prosirate™. McMahon said
 that back in-the 19705 it would not have been nrmsual to be tested for a hemia, or given a prostate exam during 2 routine physical. He said
K that with Dr Anderson studymg '"Andmiogy" it would also make moré sexse that Andelstm would "focus On ﬁxat"

gfiiﬂ e Fintared By: (M-A81 78 - Wesd, Mark- Fnﬁt:&Ngscmta g pts:
AIANE | Gasedo. 1890303881 [P
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Officer Narrative | PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY

UNIVERS!TY OF MICHIGAN

Case No. 1890303861

Subject
CSC/ANDERSONMCMAHON/WEST
Entered On: 11/9/2018 11:47:36 AM
Entered By: UM-0178 - West; Mark

| Dr. Mclvizbon said that he did not }emcmbevr'any complaints filed against‘Dr. Anderson during his time. He said that he would have gosten
notification from Risk Management if a complaint would have béen filed. He did not think he received any. McMahon said that the current

director of the Bast Ann Arbor Health Care is Dr. Yeong Kwok.

CASE STATUS:

; Open.

: gﬁce? _ | Entered By: UMCOT78 - West, Mack
BITANVE |} CaseNo. 1690303861
1 Page2of2
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Case No. 1890303861

| owisionor Subject
Officer Rarvative :  |'PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY  CSC/ANDERSON/JOHNSON/WEST
URIVERSITY OF MICHIGA Entered On: 11/12/2018 9:49:38 AM

_ Bitered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

Narrative:

SUMMARY;

This report is in reference to the Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert
Anderson. .
INFORMATION: .

| Henry Johnson -was the boss of Tom Easthope during Anderson’s tenure as Director of Health Services at the University of Michigan. I'mads
 contact with Jolnson at his Ann Arbor residence on November 9th, 2018,

STATEMENT OF HENRY JOFINSON:

' Johnson said that he knew Dr. Robert Andersor .
o S Johnson said that he was a director of Health Services at the University of
Michigan, but left'to go into privatepractice. Johnson didmot know of any problems with Dr. Anderson while he was at Health Services.
Tohnson said ¢hat sometimes people at his lével are “isolated™ frofn problems that may occir. He said that he did not remember Tom Easthope
ever telling him about problems with Dr. Anderson.

CASE STATUS:
| Open. e
gﬂ‘inc; | Eotssd By UMA0I - Wes, Mask Printed: November 12,2018 -
anaive CaseNo. 1890303861 9:55 AM
Pagelofl




Case No, 1820303861

; -] Dhasionof Subject BAAHC/Risk Management/West
Officer Narrative - | PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY  pcres one 11/13/2015 8-18:00 A

Entered By; UM-0178 -~ West, Mark

Narrative:

“SUMMARY;

This report is in referance to the investigation ifito Dr. Robert Anderson, former physician at the University of Michigan.

INFORMATION;

Dr. Robert Anderson ended his career at the University of Michigan worldng at the East Ann Arbor Health Care Facility on ?Iymouth Road,
He worked for internal medicine at the location,

Detective Cavanaugh and I responded to that office to meet with staff.

Jeff King was the "Clinical Lead" on dity at that office, and knew of Dr. Anderson, but said that Dr. Anderson was gone when he arrived. He |

provxdcd us with the name of Mary Tlmmennann ‘who, was the senior Medical Assistantin the office. K.mg thought that she may have
worked with Dr. Anderson. King then took us to the facility ditector, Vicki Parker, and the assistance facility diréctor, Kathie Antiean, who
.were employed at the East Ann Atbor Health Care Facility at that time,

INFORMATION FROM VICKI PARKER/KATHIE ANTIEAN:

Both Parker and Antiean remembered Dr, Anderson, as he bad a Jarge retirement party. that many people attended:due to his long time at that
University of Michigan. Neither subject had any bad memories of Dr. Anderson. Antiean remembered that he hed a private practice that the
University of Michigan Acquired, and fhathe did "Flight Physicals” for pilots renewing their livenses. Vicki Parker remembered that he

would offen fall asleep between patients.and staff woild have to wake hith up. She said that she did not know 6f any négative reputations that

he may have had.

CONTACT WITH RISK MANAGEMENT:

| We then made contact with Kate Rychlinski (associate diregtor of risk-management) and Paul Maggoch (Director of Risk Management) to
ascertain as to whether any disciplinary claims bad been filed against De Andeérson. Rychlinski was ablé to 2]l uis that they did not have any
current, or-past claims filed against Dr. Robert Andersom In conversation with Rychlinski, she was able to further explain the Human

- Relations department at the '(fixivcrsiw of Michigan, Tn layman's jorms she was able to explain that it was separated into two parts. The"E

| employment® section which dealt with hiring, compensation, appointmients, medical Jeaves, efc., and the “Staff Unions” portion. This porﬁen
dealt wiih Discipline, grievances, and umion relationships. She said that the reason that we did not see any discipline related items may be

{ becanse we did not get the information from the "Staff Unions" side. She was also able to remember that Tony Denton, Senior Vice President |

| and Chief Opetating Officer. st Michigan Medicine, Was a staff uions employee for the hospital i1 the 1980's. She said that he may
remember the transaction in which Dr. Anderson was moved from Health Servicss back 1o the hospital: She also was-able to remember that
| Royster Harper,éuirent Vice Président of Student Life, vak also employed af the Univérsity of Michigan at that timie. Health Services was
- paxt of Student Life, therefore Harper may have knowledge of Dr. Anderson's move as well, These subjects will be contacted for possible

' information as well.

giﬁcsf . Entered By: UM-0178 - West, Mark Printed: Noversber 13, 2018 -
i Pamge?ahi ey | Casevo. 1890303861 | 004 AM
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VISION OF

Officer Narrative _ PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY

. UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN

Case No. 1890303861

Sutject EAAHC/Risk Management/West
Butered On; 11/13/2018 8:18:00 AM
Entered By; UM-0178 - West, Mark

SAFEHOUSE:

' Safehcuse was contacted by Detective Pillshury to determine if they had any past information on Pr. Anderson, They advised that their

records did not go back that far, but they did not have anything recent involving Dr. Anderson.

LARA:

The Michigan License and, R'cgulator'Affaii's {LARA) was contacted to see if they had any files on the dates of Dr. Anderson's private
practice's, Pam Bacon advised that they did not have anything of this nature on file, and would only have information if the doctor was

disciplingd for & certain ilemand they were monitoring them. Nothing about Dr. Andersens private practice was kanen due o this reason,
CASE STATUS:

Open.

Officer Enterod By: UM-0178 - West, Mark

Narrative ;
Page 2 of 2 Case No. 1820303861

Printed: November 13, 2018 -
9:04 AM
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Case No. 1890303861

’ © | DIVISIGN aF Subject . ’
Officer Narrative PUBLIC SAFETY & SECURITY  OSO/AndersonfiR/Tohannesen/WEST
URIVERSTTY OF MICHICAN Entered On: 11/14/2018:10:53:33 AM

Entered By: UM-0} 78 - West, Matk _

Narrative:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the investigation into University of Michigan physicien Dr. Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

In talking with Risk Management Associate Director Kate Rychlinski, she informed me that Human Resousces records also had a."Staff

" | Unions" portion that contained discipline and grievances. Idid not obtain anything in relation to discipline other that 1 form that had
"Demotion” circled when Andérson left Health Services after talking fo Tom Easthope. Rychlinski suggested I return and see if'J obtained all

of the informatior that they had. - .

HUMAN RESOURCES:

1 returned to Human resources on North Campus and talked to Carolyn Wisiewski once again. T4inquired as t6 if T obtained all of the human
resources paperwork, and also asked for anyfhing from Staff and Unions. Wisiewskd-said that I could wait, and she would check on thaf
request. A short time later, Carrie Peterson, the HR Solutions Center interim manager, introduced herself and said that she would look into
the files and get back with me. Peterson laiéi seit me an émeil advising that théy could nof locate amything, biat Dr. Margaret Gyetko,

- Associate Professor with Internal Medicine would be willing to speak with nte.

1 made telephone contact with Gyetko, and she was able to tell me his dates of appointments, I asked her about paperwork showing reasons
why he left Health Services and ‘why he cime to.the hospital and she said-that she would look into this. Gyetlo was inforined that his position
change was not volnntary and that there should be paperwork regarding that. I'have notheard back from her as of yet.

CONTACT WITH BRYAN ZASADNY:

; Zasadny is an investigator with Blue Crosg and Blue Shield insurance, He was not able to find any-documentation in reference to Dr. Robert
1 Anderson. '

| CONTACT WITH WILLIAM JOHANNESEN:

: Johannesen was the wrestling cosch that played for, and slso sent 4 long wiritten letter to after his releasé frorm the
Wrestling team. In this letter, he refers to Dr "Drop your drawers Anderson”. I was gble to make telephone contact with Johanny

Johannesen confirmed that he was the formier wrestling coach at the University of Michigan. I advised him that { was investigating some

| complaints of inappropriate behavior involving a doctor back in the 1970's, and that one of the victims was a wrestler. Johannesen said that
| he never remembered any wrestler saying that he was viclated by a doctor; but remembered "laughing” and "joking" about 1.doctor. He said
| that you may go to this doctor for a *hurt elbow” and the first thing he would tell you was to "Tdke your pants down”. I then asked him ifhe
remembered the doctors name, keeping in'mind that it was in the 1970's, and Johannesen said "Dr. Anderson”,
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He said that bis wrestlers and the coaches wouid all get yearly physicals that were performed by Dr. Anderson. He said that he remembered
that it seemed like each year a new procedure was completed, mentioning "Cardiograms™ 1 year and "Blood Scans" the next yea a
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Narrative:

SUMMARY:

This report is i reference to the investigation of former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

As part of my fnvestigation into Dr. Anderson, I was able to determine that there were civil cases that had been filed in Washtenaw County
involving Dr. Robert Anderson. Detective Cavanaugh and I wérs able to respond to 22nd Circuit Court and investigate these claims,

In 1984 Dr. Robert Anderson and Dr. Edwin Petersen filed suit agajnst the Washtenaw Professional building. It-was dismissed with prejudice.

In 1988, Mary Louise Anderson and Robert Anderson filed for divorce.

y telephone numerous times, but have not beea able fo make contact withcher yet,

Thave attempted to ¢
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Marrative:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involviag former University of Michigan Physician Robert E. Anderson.

" INFORMATION:

"On 11/5/2018, 1 contacted the General Counsel office at the University of Michigan to ascertain if they had any records pertaining to Robert
Anderson. I was directed fo paralegal Karen Staszel, who told me that she would research this requeit and get back with me.

A couple of days later, Associate General Counsel Diane Winiarski contacted me fo ask what I was looking for in reference to Dr. Robert
Anderson. I explained about his demotion from Health Services, and about the senior University official that was able to tell me of his release
due to "fooling around with boys in the exam rooms", I requested further paperwork related to this move, as Anderson continued on with his
employment with the University of Michigan after this demotion.,

Winiarski emailed me on 11/19/2018 and told me that she had checked with "UHS, Athletics, and someene formerly with Patient Relauons
and none of those departments had anything".

1 have not been-able to locate any additional information related to Dr. Robert Anderson's demotion from Health Services at this time.
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WNarrative:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Tn investigating these incidents, I thought it would be appropriate to reach outside of the University of Michigan to obtain information on
medical procedures. I was able o make telephone contact with Retired Dr. Greg Landry. Dr. Landfy was a primary care and sports medicine
 physician with University of Wisconsin Health, and an athletic doctor for the University of Wisconsin athletic teams for 30 years. Dr. Landry
was the first full time athletic physician for the University of Wisconsin, working prmarily with the football and hockey teams.

INFORMATION FROM DR. GREG LANDRY:

Dr. Landry was asked if prostate exams in athlétic physicals was part of the standard procedures back in the 70's and e replied “absolutely
not". Dr. Landry said that there would be no reason for students to be checked for prostate trouble at that age, and for a routine physical. I
then asked him if there would be any reason:to.check the anus of an athlete fora routine physical-and he said "absclutely not". I then asked
him about 'hernia checks" and he said that they were more common, but that it was a "low yield procedure”. He said that doctors would check
this if student athletes. complained of "Groin pulls®, but it was done more to “reassure them",

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON HEALTI SERVICES:

I fallowed up on the directors of Health Services, primarily Ceaser Breifer, who replaced Dr. Anderson. I thought he may be able to give:
some additional insight into Dr. Anderson’s removal from that position. It was determined that Caesar Briefor passed away.

‘ForLow UP Wi S

ps found to have filed a lawsuit against Dr. Anderson in 1995 for an inappropriate physical, The case was dismissed when
. mmumcatmg with _h attomeys, I have made numerous calls md each call is forwarded to a voice
maﬂ mess:age thai says " ivea message”, I have left numerous messages forher to contact me; but have not heard from her

“at this point.
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Narrative:

| SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

I was able to locate 2 additional former University of Michigan Wrestling athletes that had additional information about Di. Anderson.

STATEMENT

was a University of Michigan Wrestler in the 1970%s.

aid that he was reccntly havmg lunch with former wrestle
bad told therm that a detcctwc from the University of Michigan Police Department had recently
contacted tbem ‘and they then started talking about the prostate exanis that Anderson performed.

uald that he chd not remember over. havmg his piostate checked by Dr. Anderson, but did remember & weird exchange he had with
aid that he had went to sec Dr. Anderson for a swoller elbow and remembered Dr.
said that it seemed esp:cially

id that he was a Freshman Wrestier at the University of Michigan in 1976-1977 and kad went to Dr. Anderson for a hurt ankle. He
said that during this exam, Dr. Anderson checked his prostate by inserting his finger in his recturnt, He said that hie left the office and that he
"thought I had been abused". He said that he d1ci not say anything about the incident to anyone at first, He said that a short time later he was

said that it was a commen

he was giad that "Iie was ﬁnaliy caught” and that "as an 18 year oid‘idd,; you don‘t think t gnestion stuﬁ' like that".

d the topic of Dr. Anderson was brought

told him that he went to-see Dr. Anderson for a hurt elbow and Anderson had
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Narpative:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation info former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

| INFORMATION:

On 12/3/2018, I'met with University of Michigan athletic trainer Paul Schmidt. Schmidt was the head football athletic: trainer under Dr.
Robert Anderson, and continues to be a trainer for the University of Michigan athletics.

. STATEMENT OF PAUL SCHMIDT:

| Schmidt said that he started with the University of Michigan in 1983 and worked for many years with Dr. Robert-Anderson. He described

| Anderson asd "very mcredible doctor" and a “persopal fdend". Schmidf said that Dr. Anderson was a very knowledgeable doctor, and also
| had a "good bedside manner”. Schmidt clarified that he used this term to describe that Dr. Anderson communicated with the patients very

well: Schmids said that Dr. Anderson was very well respected and worked along side Orthopedic Surgeon Dr. Gerald O'Conner, Schmidt

recalled a conversation with Dr, O'Commer in which O'Conner said that Anderson was a "Dr's Doctor”. Schmidt said that O'Conner clarified

this to me that if he had a medical problem or question, he himself would go to Dr. Anderson for the answer.

. Schmidt relayed that Dr. Anderson was previously the director of Health Services, aud thern went back into the University of Michigan
hospiials. He said that he had his own "Private Practice” over nearthe St. Joe Hospital/EMU caimpuis for years, also working as a féam docior
during those times. Schmidt said that he sold his practice to the University of Michigan around 1997 {ased the football Championship as a

. date reference) and contiued to work for the University a5 an employee uatil he retired.

Schmidt said that during his years working for Dr. Anderson, he was:in fhe examination rooms with Dr. Anderson and patients frequently.
Schnidt said that he never saw anything inapproptiate and never got any "Wired Vibes" from Dr. Anderson. Schmidt said that he never
witnessed dny times when a patient would corde in for a minor injury, and would have a hernia and prostate exam. Schimidt did say that Dr.
- Anderson practiced "endocrinology” and that several athletes would come see Dr. Anderson for sexually transmitted diseases, Schmidf said

that Dr, Anderson was never phased by these types of visits, and always was professional in treating these ailments. Schmidt never witnessed

anything that appeared to be inappropriate, and never observed amy rectal or prostate type exams.

Schmidt was able to tell me that Lindsy McClean was the athletic trainer before he camé to the Umversxty of Michigan, and may have more
information.

" Schmidt said tha Dr. Aniderson was married for 60 years and hgs 3 aduli childten that live out of stat
E: Schmidt did not think thit.she would have any  information about D, Anderson.

STATEMENT OF LINDSY McCLEAN:

he relayed that he worked for the Univetsity of Michigan from 1968 to 1975 and

T made felephone contast with McClea
Tavorite doctors. . MeClean said that he worked for a number of intemists, and Dr. Anderson was by

.that Dr. Robert Anderson was one of b
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far the most Jmowledgeable, likeable and available dovtors that he worked for. He relayed that he would be the doctor that would answer his
phone at 3 in the morning if you needed something. He said that he was professional and had a good sense of humor.

McClean said that Dr. Anderson was the director of Health Services while he worked for the football team as a doctor. He said that he never
saw anything inappropriate done by Dr. Anderson, and never heard a bad word mentioned in régards to Dr. Anderson. McClean did not have
-any other kmowledge about Dr. Anderson that caused him concern.
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Narrative:

SUMMARY:

“This report is in reference to the CSC Investigation fnvolving former University of Michigan Dz, Robert E. Anderson.

INFORMATION:

I reviewed the human resources paperwork provided to me in reference to Dr. Andersor and was able to decipher fhe signatyres on the
demotion paperwork from when he left the University of Michigan Health Services and retumed to the University of Michigan medical staff
as a Senior Physician. I was able fo determine that one of the signatures was.that of Jane Duperrault, who is now with Stanford University. I
believe another signature is that of Dana Miils.

INVESTIGATION:

I was able fo make telephone contact with the husband of Jane Duperrault, who advised that she had received my earlier email and would
contact me at at later date. I was able to search the internet for "Dana Mills” and located Mill's name in the 1979-1980 Volume III Presidents
‘I Report of the University of Michigan. This report listed Dana Mills as the Administrative Manager of the Health Services.

In reviewing this report I found an "Acknowledgement® portion that reported that Dr. Robert Anderson resigned as Director of University of
Health Services to "devote more time to his clinical fields of urology/andrology and athlefic medicine both here and in private practice”. The
Health services staff wanted to dedicate the apnual report to him.

Under the "Administrative Division" Lieading of this report, it rélayed once again that Dr. Anderson resigned fo "concentrate more time on his |

| clinical specialties, but continues as a senior physician on the medical staff". Dr. Anna Davolhad been appointed at that time as the Interim
1. Director.

This document p‘mvidc’d- me with the names of several ofher people that worked at the Health Services Building at that time.

STATEMENT OF ELEANOR PUFFE:

Pust NP5 t:c Paticnt and Public Relstions Coordintor at the Health Services, and she described herself s the “Complaint
Lady", who fielded the complaints from various people, Puffe said that she started at Health Services in January of 1980, right after Dr.
Anderson left, She said that she worked for Anna Davol.

Puffe said that she did riot remember any rumors or information regarding Dr. Andérson in particular, but that it was 2 lorg time ago. She said
that she thought that there were "issues” with Dr. Anderson and that was what she had beard was the reason be left. She said that she did not
remember ever taking any complaints against Dr. Anderson. Puffe said that she keeps in contact with Dr. Tom Clark, who she said referred to,
as the "Snow Flake Man" due to lim making elaborate snow ﬂakes She said that she receives Christmas Cards frox him and that he snil

lives in the Ann Arbor atea.
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STATEMENT OF DANA MILLS:

Dana ! was the Administrative Manager at Health Services. Mills signature was p0551b1y ong of the signatures on the
papcrwork that demoted Dr. Anderson from his position at Healih Services. Mills said that he worked for Dr. Anderson and eventually
worked his way up to Assistant Director, He said {hat Dr. Anderson was one ¢f the reasons that he got to his higher position, as he had put in
a good word for him. Mills said that it was "possible” that if was his signature on Dr. Anderson's human resources paperwork when he left
Health Services, but did ngt know for sure. Mills said that the "V.P's Office” would have been responsible for Dr. Andesson's transfer. Mills
did not remember anything about why Dr. Anderson left Health Services, and did not remember anything negative about the move.

STATEMENT OF PR. ANNA DAVGL:

Dr. Davd : as contacted on 12/5/2018 and she was able to tell me that she took over for Dr. Anderson when he left Health
Service. Dr. Davol said that she was appointed the Interim Director by Heniy Johnson, and at that fime she had told him that it wonld be
termporary, as she was planming on moving back to the Boston MA arsa. Davol said that her understanding was that Dr. Anderson left Health
Services fo be the full time team doctor with the University of Michigan Football team. Dr. Davol'said that she had never heard anything bad.
said about Dr, Anderson, Dr. Davol said that Dr; Al Girz and Di, Ed'z',nund “Whale worked inore closely with Dr. Anderson that she did,

Dr. Davol said that she would work with Dr. Anderson for "Sperts Physicals" but that they were done fairly qiickly becavse there were so
many that had to be conducted, Dr. Davol szid that the primary consideration for her when she did physicals was the heart and Lungs. She
said that "Cardiac Conditions™ were a big concern due to "Arthythmia® concemns that.conld kil an athlete. Iasked Dr. Davol if she would
-have any reason at fhat time to check a college age male for prostate troubles or any othier reason to check the rectum and she said o'

Dr. Davol said that she was replaced with Dr. Ceasar Briefer and moved out to Bostan to work for Harvard University.

STATEMENT OF SYLVIA WEBER:
Sylvia ch-as the'supcrvisog of Personnel/Staff Services at Health Services during Dr. Robert Anderson's tenure.

_Weber said that she worked upstairs and did zot have that tmuch contact with Dr. K_ndersoﬁ, She referred to him as a "nice man" and did not
“know why he left Health Services. Webér did not remember any complaints against Dr. Anderson.

'STATEMENT OF GATL K: RYAN:

ordinated the Health Education Department at Health Services during Dr; Anderson's tenure,

‘Rya.n said that she worked at Health Services for approx 1 112 years before'taking a positionat the VA hospital. Ryan said thatshe reported to

r. Anna Davol, and did not have much contact with D, Anderson, other than 3 gresting when she arrived,. Ryan said that she saw Dr.
ﬂAndetscm more on the sidelines of football games than at the Health Services building. Ryan did not have any ofher information'of Dr.
- Anderson,
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STATEMENT OF BARBARA MERKEL:

Merms a registeied nurse at Health Services. Merkel told me that she was a Plant Departmerit Employee that was moved :
to Health Services, to help facilitate care for injured Plant Department employees. Merkel said that stie did not "feel Iike part of the staff", and |

had a more "clerical” position. Merkel said that she did not know Dr. Anderson, and moved back to the Plant Department a short time after
she started at Health Services. Merkel said that Nurse Jan Newton, who still resides in Ann Arbor, may know more about Health Services, as

she was there longer.

STATEMENT OF JANE DUPERRAULT:

JYane Duperra sow works for Stanford University, Duperrault relayed that shie never worked for Health Servicés, but rather
the hospital and did not know Dr. Robert Anderson. Duperrault said that the signature on the paperwork did not belong to her, as she would
not have signed anything related to 4 transfer.

'CASE STATUS:
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The University Health Service staff wish
to acknowledge the 11 vears of leadership
provided by Robert E. Anderson, M.D.

In January of 1980, Dr. Anderson resigned

as Director of the University Health Sexvice
to devote more, time to his clinical fields

of urology/andrology and athletic medicine
both here and in private practice. During

his tenure as Director, hé energetically
developed many programs—--his many contributions
to heaith care are acknowledged at all levels
of the University community.

The University Health Service staff wish to
thank Dr. Anderson for his years of leadership
and to dedicate the Annual Report to him.

—
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ADMIKISTRATIVE .
DIVISION »

Office of fthe Direcier

In Jdanuary Robert E. Anderson. HM.D. resigned as Director of
the University Health Service (UES) to concentrate mors time
on his clinical specialties, but continues as 2 senior physi-
cian on the medical staff.

Anna Davol, HM.Ds has been appevnteﬁ Interim Director by the
Vigce Pr¢31éent for Student Services and remains the Director
of Clinical Services. DBr. Davol is advised by the Student
Health Advisory Committee (SHAC) and the Administrative Com-
mittee, a non-voting body composed of the Director of Clinical
Sexrvices, the Co-Diractors of Nursing Services, the Administra~
tive Manager, and the Buginess Manacger.

The management of the 5 administrative units report to the
Interim Director:

1. Msdical Executive Committee. This body supervises
the medical staff and has jurisdiction over all medical affairs.
The members of thig committee include Amnna Davol, K.D., the
Director of Clinical Services,l Albert Girz, M.D., the Director
of Professional Services,? and Thirza Smith, M.D. (member-at~
large, elected by the medical staff), the Director of the Gyne-~

cology Clinic.

2. Co-Directors of Nurging Services. Jean Arndt, R.H.,
and Mary. Taylor, R.N. supervise the 21 members of the nursing
staff. Ms. Arndt oversees the nurses in the Infirmary, the
Medical and Emergency Clinics, and the summer camp program.

She alsc co-ordinates the Tuberculin Testing Program for health
care students. Ms. Taylor supervises nurses in the Allergy/
Immmization, Gynecology and Specialty Clinics and co—-cordinates
the OSHA/MIOSHA Physical Examination Program.

lAreas under the auspices of clinical services include: the
Allergy/Immunization, Aphasia, Mesdical and Emergency Clinicsg,
the Rutritionist and Health Educator, and the OSHA/MIOSHA
Physical Examination Program and the Occ¢upational Health Office.

zAreas under the auspices of professional services jinclude: the

Infirmary, Laboratory, Pharmacy, Physical Therapy, Psychiatry, o

Radiclogy, and the Specialty Clinic.

%
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ADMIMISGTRATIVE DIVISION 2

3. ndministrative Manager. Dana Hills supervises the
19 person staff in Administrative Services (2}, the Hedical
Information Department (13}, and Personnel/Staff Services {4).

4. Business Manager. Thomas E. Wilsen directs the 28
person staff in the Business Operationz Department.

5. Patient and Public Relations Representative {(Eleanor
Puffe).

The Interim Director maintains close administrative ties with
the various programs housed within the UHS building. These
include the Dental Clinic, a division of the Dental School;

the Periodic Health Appraisal Unit, a division of the Qffice
of Academic Affairs: the OSHA/MIOSHA Physical Examination Pro-
gram, a unit of the 0ffice of Occupational Safety and Environ-
mental Health; and the Occupational Health 0Office, a unit of
the University Plant Department. Also included is the Venereal
Digease Program which is 2 contract between UHS and the Wash-

tenaw County Heglth Department.

Administrative Services

The functions and activities of this department are co-ordinated
and directed by Dana Mills, the Administrative Manager. The
manager of the Medical Information Department (Thomas Holly),
the supervisor of Pergonnel/Staff Services (Sylvia Weber}, and
the administrative Agsistant I (Virginia Carxdin) report to the
Adminigtrative Manager.

The focus of the Administrative Asgistant I position has been

" altered this year; the principal function ig to provide admi-
nigtrative support to the Administrative Manager. In addition
to plant service co-ordination and general planning activities,
‘the Administrative Assistant I is involved in information system

development, research planning, and grant acquisition activities.

There has been a Medical Center Personnel audit of the secre-
tarial position in this department. As a result, the position
has been upgraded from a Senior Secretary to a Principal Se-
cretary position. This position, however, has been temporarily
frozen. The Administrative Manager wishes to assume the lead-
ership in cost containment practice.

- Jom
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ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 3

All approved administrative activities are co-ordinated by

the administrative gtaff; these include construction and
maintenance projects, data collection for internal and external
agencies, safety and security operations, personnel liaison
functions, and budgetary planning.

CORSTRUCTION

Phase II of the Pire Marshall Project has been completed. Items
cited in the January 1980 inspection have been corrected. In
addition, the patient waiting area in the X-ray Department and
the blood drawing area in the Laboratory have been remodeled.

D&TA COLLECTION

This year UHS has participated in a number of surveys conducted
by federal and state agencies, other university health services,
and internal Uniwversity uvnits, The guestionnaires required
information on affirmative action policies, space inventory,

UHS services, procedures and policies, and occupational utili-
zation statistics. Duke University and Princeton University
will forward the results of their natiomnal surveys upon com-
pletion of their analysges.

SAFETY AND SECURITY

Safety and security measures have been reviewed by the Safety
and Infection Control Committee, and adjustments have been
made. University Security is sensitive  to our needs and has
adjusted their patrolling as such. o

In Spring the American Red Cross "RACE FOR LIFE" course was
offered to UHS staff., Over 70 people participated in the pro-
gram and received their CPR certification.

Business Operations

The functions, policies, 2nd procedures of Business Operations
are directed by Thomas E. Wilson, the Business Manager. The de-
partment has experienced a year of transition and improvement.
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WNarrative:

SUMMARY:

This repoit is in reference to the CSC complaint against former University of Michigan physician Dr. Robert E. Anderson.

INFORMATION:

1 was able to find documentation with names of subjects that worked at the University of Michigan Health Services during Dr. Anderson's
tenure. I have been following up with thess subjects in regards to this investigation:

STATEMENT OF KAREN SEIDMAN:
Seidma_orked in the business office at Health Services. Seidman said that she started at Health Services in 1971 and

worked there "quite a while". She said that she never worked with Dr. Andersan, but thought that he left Health Services for Private Practice,

and to work with the Athletic teams more. She said that Kathy Miller and Sarah "Sally" Siano both worked for Dr. Anderson and provided
me with their contact information. Seidman said that she never heard any rumors of negative comments about Dr. Anderson.

STATEMENT OF SALLY (Sarah) SIANO:

| 'Sia.u‘—ms the secretary for Dr. Anderson while he was af Health Services. Siano said that she siarted at Health Services in

| 1973 and worked her way into a4 position as Di. Anderson's sebretary. Siano said that she worked for Dr. Anderson until he Jeft Health

{ Services. Siano was asked why Dr. Atidersan had left, and she recalled that he left to go into Private Practice: Siano said that Dr. Anderson
| had a good reputation, and did not remember any discipline or negative talk about him,

| INFORMATION FROM FRANCES PALM:

Palin is the Administrative Director at the University of Michigan Health Services. I contacted Palm fo mguire about current staff at the
Health Services that may have been employed there during the 1970's. Palm said that she was currently researching this information for
General Counsel Attornsy Denise Winizrski, who also was looking for thosa names, Palm told me that shie would give me the list of names
when she.obtained it: Palm was also given the name of "R.S. Mortosson" that appears on the Appointment Change paperwork. Palm was
going o reséarch and find out if she could deter;mne who this subject was.

STATEMENT OF DR. THOMAS CLARX:

Dr. Clar] , rorked with Dr. Anderson during the 70's and possibly the 80's hefore he left Health Services. Dr. Clack
remenbered that he was the director of Health Services, and that he was "very Active" in his practice, as he would ses patients as wellas
being in charge of the building. Dr. Clark said that he wonld "consult” with Dr. Anderson, but did a0t remerber cver seeing a patient with
Dr Anderson. Dr. Clark said that he remembered that he was active mththe sports teams, and thought he was tha "Mam physician® for thess

Offioer Eatered By: UM-0178 - West, Mack ' | Printed: December 12, 2018 -
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University of Michigan Athletics. Iasked Dr. Clark if Dr, Anderson would have conducted the sports physicals exclusively for the Athletic
tearns, and he said that he was sure that Dr. Anderson did the sports physicals, but that he remembered conducting sports physicals as well, 1
asked Dr. Clark what the standard things that would have been checked during a routine sports physicals for athletes and he said "Heart,
Lungs, abdomen, and blood pressure”. 1 then asked if he recalled anything else and he did not remember anything. Ithen asked abouta
hernia check, and D, Clark said "yes maybe". Ithen asked Dr. Clark if 4 check of an athletes rectim would bave been standard and he said *
I don't know, maybe”. In asking what the rectum check would have been done for, Dr. Clark said the prostate could have been checked for
“tenderness or infection". I then asked if this was a common ailment for student athletes to have a tender or infected prostate and he replied

"No it would not be common”.

Dr. Clark said that he did not ever witness anything strange about Dr. And;rson, nor did he remember any negative comments about his. Dr.
Clark said that the nurse practioner that worked for Dr. Anderson was "Robin" but ¢ould not remeinber a last name.

w

STATEMENT OF DR. RICHARD WEBER:

said that he worked at the Health Seivices building from April 1st, 1980 to Spring of 1982, and only worked for a
: shorf period of tlme when Dr. Robert Anderson was the director, Weber said that he had heard that Dr. Anderson left to go back into "Private
Practice" and to work for the "athletic teams". Dr. Weber said that he thought that Dr, Andersori was more of an " Administrator” while he
‘was at.the Health Services, and could not remember if he saw patients or not. Weber said that he had never heard of any complaints being

filed against Dr. Anderson.

I then asked him if he had ever witnessed any "odd" behavior or behavior that he thought later was upusual and he said that he never saw
anything, but had ‘heard rumors. Dr. Weber said that years after he had left the University of Michigan, he heard rumors that Dr. Anderson
may have been "gay" and that he had had an "incident with a football player”. Dr. Weber said that these ramors seemed t be accurate due to

experiences he had had with Dr. Andérson.

Dr. Weber said that he took over Dr. Anderson's private practice in Flint MI., when Dr. Anderson came to-the Universify to be the Health
Services Director, He said that Anderson was the full time director at the University of Michigan, but was not ready to fully give up his
practice in Flint, Dr. Weber said that he remembered him still working Wednesdays and Satirdays at the Flint office. Dr. Weber said that he
had books on his bookshelves that were "Male related" but eould aot remember what they were. Dr Weber said that on Wed:iesday‘s he

| same male nurse {could not remcmber lns name} and would only see male paﬁsnts. Dr. Weber said that he wopld perform “Cystoscophy‘s“
on men during thiese times, Dr. Weber said that this procedure involved placing a long tube with a'camera into the tip of the penis and up into
 the bladder. Dr. Weber said that it is a valid procedure, but he never saw 2 "general intermist” complete that procedure in the office.

| Dr. Weber said that the practice was with the McClarer Hospital system and was called "Anderson, Abbott, and Gulowicz. It wason
| Ballenger Hwy in Flint, near the McClaren hospital.
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SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

On 12/12/2018, I mef with DPSS Deputy Director Teresa Oesterle and the Anonymous subject.that had reported an assault to her earlier in
this mvestigation. This victim had recently obtained his medical records from the incident anid was even more upset, as procediires that hie did
not remember had taken place. This information was documented by Dr. Robert Anderson on his notes from the appointment.

STATEMENT OF VICTIM:

The victim said that be recently obtained his patient records from his visit from Dr. Anderson and was shocked at what had ocumed. The
victim started out by explaining that he was haying headaches .which took him to Dr. Anderson's office. He was givena "CAT" Scan and
went back to Dr. Anderson.- who told himi he had a "Pituitiry Microedenoma” on his brain: The victim then went back to Dr. Anderson on

| 2/20/2002 for follow up to this Cat-Scan discovery. 1Ie said: that he was told to. take off all of his clothes, and to Jay down on the examination
table. He said that he did so, and was naked, except for his socks, which were left on. He said that Dr. Anderson started to feel his feet and
legs with both hands, in a rubbing, prodding; fashion. He said that when Dr. Anderson got to his penis, he took it initially in one hand, and

then bronght up his other hand and held it between his two hands. He said that Dr. Anderson had his penis cupped in both his hands, and then |

| started to message the tip of his penis with both of his thumbs. He said that he thought it was totally inappropriate, and remembered the way
that Dr, Anderson's breathing patterns changed while he was messaging the tip of his penis.

The victim said that he did not remember anything else, other than leaving the office and walking ont to his vehicls to drivé home. He said

' that in thinking 4gain about the-episode, if scaréd him that he could not remember what had happened. I assured him that this was nioxmal, as

{ traumatic episodes can make the brain "block things out™: ‘He said that he wnderstood this and this 'was the reason that he had gothis medical
records, He said that whenhe read the records, Dr. Anderson had writien in them that he had checked his recturm and prostate, making

| notations about the size of his prostate. The victim said that this was something that he did not kiew {or remermber) ogourring, and did not
pnderstand why he would have biad his prostate checked: He said that he had blood work taken after the exam, which-showed that the
Microedenoma was not the type that secreted hormones. In talking to a friend of his, who is a physician, the friend said that it appeared odd o

| him that he would have had a physical éxamination prier to the'blood work.

MEDICAL RECORDS:

The medical records provided 0 me by the victim tonsisted of thres pages. The first page showed the appointments.with Dr.-Anderson and
 showed that he switched to Dr. Jasice-Stephenson, and then Dr. Lawrence McMaster. The 2nd and 3rd pages showed the Doctors records of
- his appointment on 2/26{2002. It js here that the notes say "Rectal Extemal exam normal sphmctar Nnrmal Prostate, small, smooth antd

. symthetrical”.

: These records had the name and descriptors blacked out af the victinr's request, They were scanmed into this report.
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negative about Dr. Anderson §i
| AR G i AR i ISR

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan physician Dr Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Dr. Anderson was the Michigan Football Team doctor for several years, and it, was learned that he was the physician for several of the
members of the football team as well as their families,

STATEMENT

I contacted former University of Michigan football coach Gary Moeller's resideffiié]

 STATEMENT OF COACH JERRY HANLON:

Jerry Hanlon was an agsistant coach duiing the Bo Schembechler years, which would have been in the early 70's when some of the reported

assaults took place.

Hanlon said that hié never heard of any negative comments about Dr. AnderSon; and said that he wes a "Low kéyed" man, and a "Well
respected married family man”, I asked him if he had any knowledge of complaints against the doctor and he'said he "never would have
guessed” that the police wonld have been asking questions about Dr. Anderson.

:STATEMENT OF COACH JACK HARBAUGH:

\Jack Harbaugh was on the University of Michigan Foofball Staff during the early 1970'%.

Jack Harbangh said that he was on the football staff for 7 years and knew Dr. Anderson well. He said that he did not know of anything

o, i B TR e e

CONTACT WITH FAMILY O

' contacted the phone number df
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STATEMENT OF COACH FRANK MALONEY:
‘Maloney was an assistant coach during the Bo Schembechler days in the early 1970's.

Maleney said that he remembered there being a team doctor, but that he was not around him that much and did not remernber him well
Maloney mentioned that it was a long tire ago, but did not remember any complaints from players.

STATEMENT OF COACH WILLIAM MCCARTNEY:
Coach McCartney was an assistant coach on the football team in the 1970's.

| McCartuey said that it was a long time ago, and that he Didn't wanna say something that was notaccurate due to the time involved. I asked
{ him if he knew Dr. Anderson, and he said that he was not sure. He did not remember any complaints from anyosie about doctor appointments.

STATEMENT OF COACH/RLAYER ROBERT THORNBLADH:

- Robert Thombladh was:a student athlete on the Football team from 1971-1973 and later a coach from, 1980-1986. He was also a graduate
assistant between his playing and'coaching positions. ’

' Thombladh rémembéred Dr. Anderson and thought of him as 2 "competent” physician who "also ran Health Services". Thorubladh said that
- he thought that Dr. Andersen left Health Services 1o go into private practice. Thombladh did nothave any negative encounters with Dr.
Arxiderson and said that hp thisught he did a good job.

o

Thombladh said that he never had 4 player complain to him about their treatment by Dr. Anderson.

A message was left on the voicemail of former coach Lloyd Carr to please call when he got a chance.

CASE STATUS:
Open.
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SUMMARY:

This report is in feference to the CSC investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Dr, Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

University of Michigan Nurse Kathleen Rose told me that Debbie Kowal worked alongside Dr. Anderson while at Health Services and may be {
able to give me more information about Dr. Anderson and his practices. I was able to leave a telephone message on the answering machine of |

Deborah Kowal, which lead fo a message left from Richard Goodman (Husband) telling me that Kowal was not currently hore, but if she
talked to me his son, a federal agent, would have to be present. I then received a message from Zack Goodman, who introduced himself as a
federal agent, and mother of Deborah Kowal. T & return call to him, he advised that his mother was at his residence visiting, and that he

would put her on speaker phone-so that he could kisten into the conversation as well. Goodman said that he was sure that this was a cornplaint »

about medical treatment.

| STATEMENT OF DEBORAH KOWAL:

Kowel told mé that she worked at fhe University of Michigan Health Services from 1975 to 1978 as a Physicians Assistant.  She said that

she left to take a position in the Aflanta Georgia area. She said that Dr. Robert Anderson was the director of Health Services at the time, and

said that he did actively see patients. She volunteered that he was a Urologist; and therefore saw male patients for urological problems: She

also said that he was the physician for the Athletics teams, and when asked if he was the doctor to perform the annual sports physicals she-said

- that he was. I'asked Koiwal what the sports physicals Were comprised of and she said they checked heart, lungs, blood pressure, and she said

| that they were all checked for hernia's and testicular cancer. She said that they aiso had a rectal exam performed. I asked her if these were all
performed by Dr. Anderson and she said that they were, as she had conducted a conple of the rectal exarms, until University of Michigan

| Fobtball Coach Shembechler foind out. She said that coach Shembechler did not wanta women performing rectal exams on his males

players, so Dr. Anderson did the physicals after this.

| I asked why a rectal exam was performed on a sports physical and she $2id that it was to check the prostate and other abnoninalities. I asked
why this was needed for coltege aged males and she said " was trained to do rectal exams as pact of 2 complete physical while at the
| University". Kowal went op to say that the athletes would come over to the Health Services buildings for the physicals, and it was by

appointment.

CASE STATUS:

Open.
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[ SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation {gvolving former University of Michigan physician Dr. Robert Auderson.

{ INFORMATION:

I was able to make telephone contact with Mary Timmermann and Dr. Yeong Kwak, both of who work in the same office that Dr. Anderson
worked oyt of in the East Ann Arbor Campus.

STATEMENT OF MARY TIMMERMANN:

" Timmermana relayed that she did not remember Dr, Anderson, and did not rernember any negative. comments about any of the doctors in the
office.

- STATEMENT OF DR. YEONG KWOK;

Kwok is 2 physician working at the East Ann Arbor Cempus and worked alongside Dr. Robert Anderson. Dr. Kwok said that he thoughit that
Dr. Anderson only worked at that location for 2-3 years and did not remember any negative interactions with Dr. Anderson or any patient
complamts against Dr, Anderson.

i told Dr. Kiwok abouf the "Anonymous” patlent who had an MRI showing a 5 mm aréa on the Pituitary gland and the follow up examination
i which his-penis was "Grabbed like a gear shifter” and he bad his rectam and prostate checked, I also-told Dr, Kwok about the footto head

exam, while nakeg on the exam table,

Dr, Kwok szid that the only thing that‘he would have examined on the patient were the testicles, and this would have been to look at the size.
-The testicles can shrink due to lack of hormones produced by the pituitary gland. Dr. Kwok said that there would have been no reason to grab
"the penis, or examine it with both hands/thumbs. He said that the only reason to touch the penis would have been to move it out of the way of
- the testicles, but that would not be a nsual movement. Dr, Kwok said that thete would have been no reason o do a foot to head touching exam
“on the legs and other body parts either. He said that the rectal/prostate exam was a "plus or minns". He explained this as a routine type of test
_back in the early 2000's. He gave the example of his physical for medical school in 1993, in which he had his prostate checked doring this

exam. He said that was not out of the ordinary in that era.

. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION;

Fran Paim from Health Services got back with me-in reference to mmy request about names on the"Demotion” paperwork I received from
| University of Michigan Human Resonrces.

“¥ane Dupperrault” was an employee from 1977-1980 at the Health Services facility in roles of hll!mg supervisor, admin assoc., and Financial

mAanager.
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The signature of what appeared to be "R.E Mortosson" was determined to be that of Ralph Elliot Mortonson who hired in on 4/23/1962 and
retired on 9/30/1994, H.: had the roles of auditor, business manager, analyst, admin associate, and senior financial analyst.

It appears that Ralph Mortonson has passed away, An additional "Jane Dupperrault” was located on "acourint.com" and this person is also

| deceased,

4 CASRESTATUS:
| Open
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SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation info former University of Michigan Physician Dr. Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Thir investigation has involved interviewing several people that worked with or knew Dr. Anderson. On 1/22/2018; T was able to make
felephone contact with Former University of Michigan Footbail Coach Lloyd Carr.

STATEMENT OF LLOYD CARR:

Carr said that he knew.Dr. Anderson, and had had a telephone call a couple of weeks ago from an associate that also knew Dr. Audcr{ibn. He

said that I had previously asked about Dr, Anderson, so he had "along time to think about him". He said that he could not think of any

| negative about Dr. Andersén. He said that he did not witness, nor hear any rumors about anything inappropriate involving Dr. Anderson and

i patients. Carr said that lic became head coach in 1995 and saw and interacted with Dr. Anderson more at that point. He said that it dealt with
1 player health related issues and was always professional. He did not have anything else to say about Dr. Anderson.

| INFORMATION FROM MARVIN JOE ROBERSON JR:

i rlicion.to his fathet he fornér Athltic Direotorafthe U

{ 1 bave not heard any miors from Marvin Joe Robersor I

' I'have not heard back from Roberton Ir.
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SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the CSC investigation involving Dr. Robert Anderson, a former physician with the University of Michigan:

INFORMATION:

While investigating this cage, retired human resources staff member Andrew Perez and Risk Management associate director Kate Rychlinski
both mentioned that Anthony Denton worked in Human resources at the time of Dr. Andersons demotion from the Health Services Dirsctor

position. Rychliuski mentioned that he was on the "Staffing Unions" side of human resources and may have information about Dr. Anderson. -

INFORMATION FROM ANTHONY DENTON:

Asnthomy Denton is the current Senior Vice President and Chief Operating Officer of the University of Michigan Hospifals and Health Care
Cestexs. I met with him, along with his attérmey David OBrien, and the Miller Canfield offices on Main Street in-Ann Arbor MI.on 3/1/2019.

Anthony Denton said that he attended the University of Michigan fromi 1981-1983 on a fellowship, and hired in at the University of Michigan
'in 1983 as a Human Resource Advisor. Denton said that he was involved in the "Staff Unions" portion of human resources, He said that his
_{ position was in “management guidance” and this was related to employee discipling, Denton said that they only dealt with "Staff" issnes and
{ did not deal with the Faculty, which Dr. Anderson would have been categorized. Denton said that he did not recognize the name of Dr.
Anderson and did not remember hearing any ramors or talk of Dr. Anderson's dbpa.ttmc from Health Services,

| Denton said that the Faculty portion of the discipline would fall under the "Medical Schoeol Faculty affairs, or Clinical affairs department,

ADDITIONAL:

I had previously talked to Dr, Margaret Gyetko at Faculty affairs and that department did not have any discipline or other information on Dr. I
Robert Anderson. '

CASE STATUS:
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' The nurse le

" midsection as-well aid that Dr. Anderson then did a pelvis examination on her, using just his han id 'that she
i thought this was odd, as physicians generally nsed instruments when conducting these examinations, Dr. Ande;stin‘ hen had her get dressed

: after this examina
| her temperaturg checked.

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation involving former physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Information was provided to me that E. Royster Harper, Vice President of Stndent Life, may have been with Student life at the time that Dr.
Anderson worked for Health Services. Health Services is under the control of student life.

I requested to talk to Harper, and was contacted by ber attorey, David Dumouchel. Dumouchel said that he talked to Harper and she
provided him with ber restane, Dumouchel said that Harper was.not with student life at that time. Dumouchel also relayed thaf Harper did
not know Dr. Anderson, had never talked to him, and did not have any additional information about Dr. Anderson that couid help this

investigation. -

INFORMATION FroME RS

I was able to locate an addres it

il ' Jand responded fo that address. An unkiiown subject advised thaf
8 1201 e later tin the day on'478/2019.

aid that she had went to the office and 2 female nurse told her to un-dress from the waist up, and to place a paper gown on herself, |
Md as was requested.

aid that a short time later, Dr. Anderson came in {o the room and had her lay down on the tabl - said that she was
immediately uncomfortable, as they were the only two people in the ro 3 id that Dr. Azidérson felt her neck around her glands,
and then gave her a breast exam. She explained this as feeling her breasts with his hands. She said that Dr. Anderson then felt around her

said that she left the office feeling very weird, as she s2id that she did not even get a blood pressurs taken or .-: ’
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Maddage said that she did not remember much else about the incident.

CASE STATUS:

Closed.
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Narrative:

SUMMARY:

This report is in reference to the Criminal Sexual Conduct investigation involving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

INFORMATION:

Laurita Thomas is the carrent Associate Vice President for Human Resources at the Univessity of Michigan. Her name came up in talking
“with Employee Represéntative Andy Perez. Perez's siame appears on the "demotion” paperwork as the employee processing this transaction.
Perez told me that he had thought Lanrita Thomas was in charge of human resources during this transaction.

I met with Laurita Thomas and her attorney, John Shea on 4/23/2019 and obtained information from Thomas.

STATEMENT OF LAURITA THOMAS:

_ Thomas said that she thought that she would have been at the University of Michigan Hospitals (now called Michigan Medicine) in 1980. She,

said that although Health Sérvices was under the "Student Life" umbrella, the faculiy, such as Dr. Anderson, would have been under the
Michigan Medicine Human Resources. Thomas said that sbe did not remember the transaction involving Dr. Anderson moving ﬁ:Om the

- Health Services to the hospital as a Clinical instructor. '

When asked about whether Dr, Anderson would have had to apply-for this position, she said that it has changed since them. Thomas. sa:d that
| if Anderson would have been.in an appointed position at the hospital prior to moving to Health Services, he would not have.had to apply fora
position. IfDr: Anderson was no in an appoirited position prior to becoming a director at Health Services ( which applies to Dr. Andemon)
she said that she thought that he would have had to apply for that position. Thomas said that she was not 100% sure of this procedure back.
then. Thomas said that preseutly a department chair can identify individuals that would enharice their departments and make appomhncnfs
regardless if they had prior appointments at the hospital or not;

When asked about discipline in the employee's file, Thomas relayed that generally that information remained in the employec's fﬂe unﬁlfhey E

{ left the University of Michigan. Thomas gave the example of an "insubordinate” employee. Thomas said that if they had an
"insubordination” dJS(:lplmary incident it would remairi in the file, but if it happeped more than 2 years prior, they could net nse that in
consideration of disciplire in the cumrent incident. ' o

- She said thet currently they keep all discipline in a file, regardless if they leave the University of Michigan or not, Thamas sauithax thls
would be on "Microfilm" and would be kept forever. She said that they started this procedure when she came to her current pns1t10n m 2004 (
| Dr. Asderson retired in 2003).

Thomas said that this "demotion” on his paperwork could have been related to him leaving a higher position to go to a Jower position. © '

Thomas will look into the disciplinary files related to Dr. Anderson and get back with me if she can locate them,
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This initial incident occurred in the early 1970's, and due to this, several peopis with a connection are now deceased, T‘hése» gubj ects are:
'Dr. Thirza Smith, faculty at Health Services during Dr. Robert Anderson’s tenure.

Dr. Albert Girz, Faculty at Health Services during Dr. Robert Anderson's teoure.

"Dr. Thomas Holley, Facuity at Health Services during Dr. Robeit Anderson's tenure,

Jean Amdt, RN at Health Services during Dr, Robert Anderson's tenure.

Mary Taylor, RN at Health Services dudng Dr. Robert Anderson's femure.

Bernice Fanning, RN at Health Services during Dr. Robert Anderson's tenure.

Sima Teadorovic, RN at Health Services during Dr. Robert Anderson’s tenure.
"Lois Marparet Dick, RN, Nursing services director at Health Services during Dr. Anderson's tenure.

Bvart Ardis, Health Services Director prior to Dr. Robert Anderson

Ralph Mortonson, Administrative Manager who processed Dr. Anderson’s fransfer from Hezlth Services to the Hospital.
Kathleen Dapmemiller, Assistant to former President of Student life Henry Johnson.

Dr, Gerald O'Connor, Fellow Athletio Department phiysician that worked with Dr. Robert Anderson.

Donald Canham; Former Athletic Director at the University of Michigan
Lilyan Duford, former secretary of Dopald Canham

Glenn E. "Bo" Schembechler, Former University of Michigan Football Coach during Dr. Robert Anderson's iransfer from Health Services
Director.

{{ Tirrel Burton, Assistant Football Caich during the early 1970',
| Mitan Vooletich, Former Assistant Football Coach during the early 1970's.
‘A Alex Apgse-Former Assistant Football Coach during the early 1970's.

These subjects worked with, or for Df. Anderson-during the yeadrs of his employment and may have beén ab}e 1o provide details or information
| about these incidenss.
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SUMMARY;

ThIS report ts in. rcférence to the Crimmal Sexual Conduct mvestxgatmn involving Dr. Robert Anderson.

INFO MAT[ON

o On 8QI!2019 Cnmmal InVesx:ga.nons Umt Supemsor L Paul Dethder forwarded me an email he received from Dave Masson, general
e cmmsel for the Umversxty of M"‘ htgan Masson had recewed an emaxl from Dr. Roben Emst currexn director of the Umvers:ty of Michigan

niéf{n;:bf whe he wasa student at the University, and the suspect was identified as Dr.

s Boys, M 971", This email was attached to this report. The email was about a
‘rvices departmenit when Dy n A was: .‘ ctor and physician theﬂ(piamed thet he was a "young gay man
with h:: sexuahty and lhat he ha' tho ht thathe haé contracted a sexually transmitted disease. He said that he reached
@ s 3 'Go\see Dr. Anderson, he'll take care of yaﬂm:d not think he
s office that he (fnend) sent youtdld so and was able to

hid that he met w:th Dr Anderson in his offic ice, and they then went into the exam room. This was Jus! the 2 of them. Dr Anderson

* asked him if he "pulled baek hls foreskm and look for deposits or dzscharges and then Dr. Anderson “without warning or hesitation" "opened
" his Jab coat and began to remove his belt and unzip his pants”. "Dr. Anderson then said “here, let me show you!, “Dr. Anderson then pulled
:" down his pants and boxers, Jumped up on the exam table, and began to d;gnta! manipulation of his small, unmrcumched penis”. Dr. Anderson
. then insisted that I come over to the exam table and he ' ‘placed my hand on his erect penis and asked me to pull back the foreskin. [ complied,
- and then he placed his hand on tdp‘of mine and begé"n moving it up and down on his erectiol aid that he "wanted to get this over as
* quickly as possible, but I was not gomg to allow this to continue without the doctor's acknowtedgement of what was really going on, So I

- asked Dr Anderson Do you want to have an orgasm" He repiled yes" '

to‘you (Emst) with thls letter in hopes you will do everything wnhm your power to rnake sure somethzng like this never happens again at
) Mlchlgan“ ' . I -

ote that he was homt‘ ed and dazed and questluned how somethmg hke that could happen to hi 1d that "l am reachmg out -
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l was ab]e to il

ADDIT[ONAL ]NFORMAT!ON‘ ‘

l was not able to track d

CASE STATUS

 this time.. Ther a:emu1uple in the state of Michigan and multiple alumni with that name,
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' MICHIGAN - onk wos RGN

{Fwd Dr Andarsonv
2 messages

Wed, Aug 21, 2019 at 5:25 PM

FYi
Sent from my IPhone

Begln forwarded message:

Fram: Dave Maasol
Date: August 21, 2019 at {7:11:18 EDT

Hello Lt. DeRidder:

| understand that recently UMPD was irwestigat!ng fssues relsted to Dr. Robart Anderson (decsased). | am
not sure if this matier is still an opsn investigation or not howaver ! am forwarding the smail below which
appesars to be related to Dr. Anderson, Dave -

Dr. Robert Emst and Acttng Dean Ehzabeth Cole, o

iam reachmg out to you wlth 1hls letter in hopes you mll do everything w:thm your |
powar to make sure somathmg like. thls never happens agaln at Mlchigan

Anderson’s Boys :
My Mlcblgan Me-too Moment, 1971

Some things you never forget. 1 was 20 an unde.rgmduate in the school of thcramre Sc:ence, :
.and the Arts, and a young gay man Just coming to terms with his scxuality. Ann Arbor wasa
kind and tolerant place for those of us who did not conform to the gender-nurmahve standards
of the era. But there were ttm when medlcal issues could “o ut” us and Ieave us vulnemble

Dr. Anderson was the heed of tbe Umversity of M:chxgan Student Health Service when I was
an undergraduate and graduate student there. I saw: him several times in December, 1970
because of the recurrence of a hydrocele - an acutely painful testicular swelling. I was sent to
his office, I belicve, because I dropped in a dead faint onto the floor of the health service while
I was standing in linc to check-in to see a physician. The health service rotated students to
whatever physician was available when you arrived. I believe they sent me to the head of the



S .hcalth service because my sifiition ¥ was ciea.rly acute. Dr Anderson prwcnbed med:catlons \ A

: ihtch successﬁnlli dddressed the problem.

_ :But in’ June of 197 Iwas told by a sexual partner!hat he had & sexually transuutted dzsease
s o and he' recommcndcd Iseca physxclan This was & new expericnce for me and I didn’t kuow - §
R what to do I washomc for the SurDIeT, workmg a producnon lme ina Dc!rmt auto factory to

ava:lab!e fot anyﬂnng othcr timn a work mjmy Sol rcached outto a few gay male fncnds m
L Ann Arbor who were also Muclugan students. One of them told me, “Go see Dr. Andcrson o
L he'll fake care of you"’ Secmg 8 physlcum of choice at the health service was rarely posmblc. X
o D Anderson was the Director of the umvcmty 5 health service, andl couldn t Justname— N
 request hnn My friend continued, “It won't be & ‘problein, he takes care of all the gay guyson =
- campus: And he doesn’t make those awkward referrals fo the Depamncnt of Pubhc Health -
. Just ca!l hls oﬂicc and tell: theml scnt you o o SRR

T dobtod ny frierd; but T didu't kot where elsé to turm, So placed the call, Twas.

" somewhat astonished when T:was given an appomtment with Dr. Anderson two days latér on : S

.- June 30,1971, It was) summier and I had to drive from Detroit to' Ann Arbor to keep thé -

_ :f; ‘ appointment. ’I'hmughout my.one-hour drive, I remained nervous and uncomfortable with iﬁy
tLs mtuatwn, [ had never, been exposed to a vencrcal dxsease and I had only recently begun :

T viatked theoiigh fhe door o the health serviosand pald ihe appointient fée. Thea headed °
<1 forDr: Anderson g :suite whlch was located prommently in the front of the: bmldmg, notfar; - . .
.. from the main entrance: 1 identified myself to his recepnomst andwmted to be callcd Soon S .

h ;{f:Dt Anderson emcrged from Ins ofﬁce and motroned mc in. : ‘

5 : \'Dr Andetson was a short, rotund httle man wnth brown hmr, Wcanng a whlte i ab - at over hls o .
- E\street °l°thcs 1 gucssed hini tabe about fony-yeaxs-old. I don't ﬁunk he hnd any. memory of :

.....

NS ‘schooI 1 glanced dround the: oﬁ‘ice as I sat down at his desk, noucmg for the first time how
- gpacious and well-nppomted it Was - much better than the offices of other physxcrans I had
- ‘consulted for rouitine health matters. I sat in'the; chau in front-of his desk, as hesatdown " *. .
-opposite me. will never forget the framed picture on the credenza behind him, showing the - -
.o smiling faces of several young children and-a woman T nssumed tobe his'wife. The large* =~ - .-
- window betind his desk opened onto Fletcher St; and sin streamed through Venetian blmds 85 -
T halt:ngly cxplamed the informétion 1 received from my sexual partner, Dr. Anderson RS
N lnstened, then got np ﬁomlns cha:r saymg "Let go mto the exammom " f o

R He led me mto a largead)nccnt exammatxon room and asked me to takc B seat in the room s

. stupxd. 1 responded, ‘Thanks tlns lasmﬁ’ 1 Imow * Then his presentahon took an awkward md o
‘ et A mm He mqmrqd, “Do you know how to pull bnck youx foreskm and Iook for BN

o Then, wathout warmng or heswatcou, Anderson opcnedhls lab coat and began to move lns S
.o belt andunzlp his trousers. “Here;" he volunteered, “let me show yon.” He proceeded to pull .
* . down his pants and ‘oxers; j jump onio the exam table, and bcgm the dxgwal mnmpulauon of ‘
* his small, uncircumcised penis: He continued talking, offering some quasl-mcdxcal o
.-, ~"accompaniment for his masturbation. Anderson insisted I come over to the exam table.l stood ‘
"up walkedcwer,andhephcedmyhandonhmerectpemandaskedmempullhackthe .




‘ :-.‘lostonmc N

‘ L fo l I o mplwd and then he'phmd his hand on top ofmme and bcgan movmg ltup and

o ; : . down on his erection. At this point, [ knew exactly what this was; it was not educational. But I
* - had ot yet received the medical examination I needed. I had to get this over as quickly as

‘ possxble, but I was not going to allow this to continue without the doctor’s acknowledgement

; \ K ;,of what was really going on.

S Su I aslced Dr Anderson, “Do you want to have an orgasm?”

Hc rephed,-“Yes

o And %0 the doctor got the hend- job hic was seeking. Afterwards, he quickly stood up, cleaned

" " himself off, and did a cursory exam of his patient. He took a slide off the tip of my penis
" (despite the fact that there was no discharge) and he drew blood. The tests would el come

’ ‘f:E bB-Ck “ncgahvc " '_‘ T w
- ’?_thn I leﬁ the ofﬁcc. l was. homﬁed and dazed. How could such a thing happen to me, or

o -':anyone, at the school I loved? I Was not tfaumattzed, Just disgusted. Beforc leaving Ann

: laway Ewdently thzs was the prlce all Dr Anderson’s gay male panents paid for his services
. and conﬁdentlahty ‘Everyone simply endured it. It was 1971; homosexuality was still
~classified as a mental illness by the Amencan Psychmlnc Assocaﬁon We were “beggars, not
fan ‘_q!;oqgers ’ and we _uust hid 10!

" '[ saw Anderson for a follow-up, an& the exam ‘was sirictly busmws, without a sexual

‘A component. Aﬁer th:s, I guess you e conld say I became one of Anderson 8 boys He would see

: Almost half ai ccntuty has passcd, nnd I have oﬁen thought about it thxs experience. I
-wondered if it happened multiplé times to some;6f AndeTson’s gay patients, or if there was
g ‘unly one mtroductory “lcsson" for cath of us; T will ricver know, because we didn’t talk about
e these thmgs in those days 1 moved to San Franclsoo aﬁer ﬁmshmg gmduate school at

. In 1993 Imquested my medmal records ﬁ'om the Umversity They were sent ta me in the
maﬂ, and there on the dark; poorly photocupxecl record was Dr. Anderson s annotations for my
visit of June 30,1971, Tt showed “slide neg, VDRL” and the cryptic ainotation “V.D. Survey”
& which 1 znow assume was, the adoctor 8 cods for ﬁne speclal u'eaiment he reserved for lns gay

T malepanentse' LT L _ _ § .

d 1 bﬁeﬂy m}ea wim

*~ 7 . when sbuse sunfivors ¢ome forward to report long-suppmsscd instances of sexual abuse,
Co don tdoubt them Once youhave l;ad your own “me-too” moment, it changes you. And you




. Case No. 1890333861 o

: LT B !m;' N GF ‘suhjchSC!An‘
Officer Narfative - - | PUBLIC SAFETY&SECUR%TY upfWest -~ .
T [ UNEVERSITY OF WICHIGAN Eatered On; 971072019 H 40 43 AM
Entered By, UM-0178 - West, Mark
ilarratnle' e
3UMMARY‘

This repm‘t]s; m rgierepéé to th:é Sexual Assault incidents invelving former University of Michigan Physician Robert Anderson.

[NFORMATION

”ﬂt me h|s mcdlcal records that he had obtained from the University of Michigan in l%“ad requested these records fo
see how his appointment wnth Dr. Anderson was labeled and also to preserved them.  The medical records from other survivors during those

ycars had been 1ong destroyed

STATEMENT

En rewewmg the Medlcal recor_

from 1hat t:me pefi
Anderson if'l it. was a sexual:

even thongh he had been v1ct1n'{tzed by Dr Anderson a

CASE STATUS

C]osed

Enu:n:d By um.ms w:;x Mark o Printed: September 10, 2059 -
Co 11:56 AM .
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August 23 2019

Mark West Detectlve 5.

Unwersrty of Mrohlgan Poirce Department L ‘
Umversrty of M;chigan Drwsron of Pubhc Safety and Securlty
-1239 Kipke Drive Fo o

l Ann Arbor Mt 48109

R Deteotuve West

Here are my complete medrcai records from the Unwersuty of Mrchigan

Health Servnce aswellasa copy of the or:gmal request that I:made for them'in ..
1993 The health servrce drd not return the records wrth comment they srmp!y s

record at the end. The print qualrty is poor because they' were prmted T m sure e

from mlcrcfllm My orrgmals are not S|gmf‘ cantly dlffe ent ln quahty from the

coples attached ,
N have aﬁixed a Post—rt tab to the page contalmng the 1ncndent m

N N oaestlon You wnll see.some handwntmg inthe | upper nght corner. That
handwntmg IS mlne, made |n 1993 when i recelved these records There IS an ‘

1993 R you have further quest[ons please feel free to contact me at the
address and phone number shown below RN RN

' Attachments: 1






